
TO\AN OF ERIN

Regular Council Meeting

AGENDA

June 2, 2015

1:00 PM

Municipal Gouncil Ghamber

1. Callto Order

2. Approvalof {genda

3. Declaration Pecuniary lnterest

4. CommunityAnnouncements

5. Adoption of Minutes

5.1 May 19,2015 - Public Meeting, Water System Financial Plan

5.2 May 19,2015 - Regular Meeting

6. Business Arising from the Minutes

7. Accounts

8. Delegations/Petitions/Present¡ations

8.1 David Mains, Hannah Environmental Equipment - Wastewater
Tech nology Presentation

9. Reports

9.1 Recreation

9.1 .1 Facility Manager - Capital Funds Release for Playground

9.2 Finance

9.2.1 Director of Finance - Annual Surplus Report - 2014

9.2.2 Director of Finance - Canada 150 Community lnfrastructure
Program - Project Authorization

9.2.3 FinancialAnalyst - Water Rates Study & Financial Plan -
Adoption

9.3 Committees

9.3.1 Town of Erin Heritage Committee - April 20, Meeting
Minutes and update

Pages

1-3

4-14

15 - 38

39-44

45-55

56-60

61 -62



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Conespondence

10.1 Activity List

10.2 Wellington County Municipal Economic Development Group - April
7,2015 Minutes

10.3 Town of Caledon - Notice of Public lnformation Centre - Winston
Churchill Bridge Replacement

10.4 Premier of Ontario - Response to Blue Dot Movement Resolution

10.5 Jim Roszell, The Grove Cemetery - Thank you letter for grant

10.6 Burkhard Mausberg, Friends of the Greenbelt Foundation - Latest
Report

10.7 Town of Aurora - Resolution re: Community Mailboxes

10.8 Kelly Clermont, Angelstone Farms - Requesting Council designate
2015 events as municipally significant

New Business

11.1 Set Special Meeting Date for Strategic lnitiatives - Councillor
Sammut

11.2 Christine Furlong, Triton Engineering - FCM - Green Municipal
Fund - Approval to submit application for funding

11.3 Wastewater EA - Direction - Mayor Alls

Glosed Session

Matters under the following exemptions in the MunicipalAct S. 239 (2):

(e) litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative
tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board;

Retum from Glosed Session

13.1 Motion to Reconvene

13.2 Report Out

By-Laws

Notice of Motion

Adjoumment

63-67

72

73-74

75-82

68

69

70

71



1

Minutes of the Town of Erin Special Council Meeting

May 19,2015
6:30 p.m.

Municipal Gouncil Chamber

PRESENT:

STAFF
PRESENT:

Allan Alls
John Brennan
Matt Sammut
Rob Smith
Jeff Duncan

Dina Lundy
Sharon Marshall
Larry Wheeler

Mayor
Councillor
Gouncillor
Councillor
Councillor

Clerk
Director of Finance
Financial Analyst

1. Call to Order

Mayor Alls called the meeting to order

2. Declaration of Pecuniary lnterest

None

3. Topics for Discussion

3.1. WaterSystem Financial Plan

The Financial Analyst began by briefly explaining the four models outlined
in the Water System Financial Plan:

1. Depreciation Model - Price of water to include forecast average annual
depreciation expense - to be directed to Lifecycle Reserve.

2. Capital Plan Model - Price of water to include forecast average annual
capital expenditures - to be directed to Lifecycle Reserve.

3. Roll Back 2014 Price Model - Price of water to be decrease to the 2014



2

May 19, 2015 Special Public Meeting - Water System Financial Plan

level

4. CPI Model - Price of water to be increased by 2o/o ãt1t1uàlly, to reflect
anticipated inflation.

While the financial plan is a requirement, it is also a living document and
may be revisited periodically and revised if necessary.

3.2. Public Gomments

Mayor Alls invited the public to speak

Rov Val
¡ wâs it taken into account that water users will be increasing

o built into the plan for 2021 - new growth)
o were the existing homes that will be able to hook up to water built in

- with more users there is more revenue
o not at this time, when the situation changes that will be

revisited
o more users also means more infrastructure cost

Pauline Follett

supports the 2% increase
we are still not in the most advantageous financial position
bonusing should not be allowed - do not support giving some
residents free hook-up to the water system - everyone needs to be
paying equally for services
full accounting of exemptions should be available
would like the Town to look into the cost of managing the water
system through an independent company

Mayor Alls thanked all for attending and for their comments.

4. Adjournment

Resolution # 15-180 (verbal)
Moved By Councillor Duncan
Seconded By Councillor Brennan



3

May 19, 2015 Special Public Meeting - Water System Financial Plan

Be it resolved that the meeting be adjourned at the hour of 7:05pm
Garried

Mayor

Clerk



4

Minutes of the Regular Town of Erin Council Meeting

May 19,2015
7:30 PM

Municipal Gouncil Chamber

PRESENT:

STAFF
PRESENT:

OTHERS
PRESENT:

Allan Alls
John Brennan
Matt Sammut
Rob Smith
Jeff Duncan

Dina Lundy
Sharon Marshall
Larry Wheeler
Andrew Hartholt

Gary Gousins
Sarah Wilhelm

Mayor
Gouncillor
Gouncillor
Gouncillor
Gouncillor

Clerk
Director of Finance
Financial Analyst
Ghief Building Official

Director of Planning, County
Senior Planner, County

Carried

1 Call to Order
Mayor Alls called the meeting to order

2. Approval of Agenda

Resolution # 15-181
Moved By Councillor Brennan
Seconded By Councillor Smith
Be it resolved that the agenda be amended to add under New Business, a

discussion item regarding the "Official Plan as the avenue for Vision and

Strategic Plan".

3 Declaration Pecuniary lnterest
None.

4. Community Announcements



5

May 19,2015 Regular Meeting

May 22-24 - Head's Soccer Tournament at Barbour Field

May 30 - Erin BIA's Summer Celebration - downtown Erin

May 30 - Erin United Church Alley & Bake Sale 8am - 12:30pm

May 30 - Riverside Park Official Opening - 11am

May 31 - Erin Lions' Club Dog Walk - Fundraiser for Guide Dogs

June 1-6 -Erin Auto Recycler's Tire Collection Days - Proceeds to The Sunshine
Foundation
June 4 - Septic Social- Centre 2000 Theatre - 7pm-9pm
PanAm Parade of Horses - One horse statue will be placed in both Erin and
Hillsburgh

Check the What's On section of the website (www.erin.ca) for more community
events.

5. Adoption of Minutes

Council noted that some of the wastewater presenters at the April 28, 2015
meeting suggested that the assimilative capacity numbers could be increased
with newer technologies that are available to treat wastewater.

Resolution # 15-182
Moved By Councillor Smith
Seconded By Councillor Brennan
Be it resolved that Council hereby adopts the following meeting minutes as
circulated;
. April 28,2015 - Special Meeting, Wastewater Presentations
. May 5,2015 - Regular Meeting

Carried

Business Arising from the Minutes
None.

7. Accounts

Resolution # l5-183
Moved By Councillor Sammut
Seconded By Councillor Smith
Be it resolved that the accounts in the amount of $495,193.45 be paid

Carried

6.

2



6

May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting

8. Delegations/Petitions/Presentations

8.1. Steve Rohacek, lnfrastructure Ontario - AFP/P3 project delivery
model

Mr. Rohacek began by giving a brief overview of lnfrastructure
Ontario. Since 2005, over 80 projects have been brought to market using
Alternative Financing and Procurement Model, which is an alternative to
the traditional Design-Bid-Build project delivery model. The presentation

highlighted the risks involved with both financing models, and the
differences in payment structures, as well as benefits of the AFP model
and how lnfrastructure Ontario can help. The Municipal Class
Environmental Assessment should be undertaken by developing
performance outcomes that document how the system is to perform,

rather than selecting a preferred design to allow for innovation.

Resolution # 15-184
Moved By Councillor Smith
Seconded By Councillor Brennan
Be it resolved that Council receives the presentation of Steve Rohacek
from lnfrastructure Ontario, on the AFP/P3 project delivery model for
information.

Carried

8.2 Tracey Wallace - Ganada Day Festival - requesting Council designate
the event as municipally significant

Ms. Wallace explained that she would like to hold a Canada Day Festival
at McMillan Park on July 1st from 11am to 7pm, and that in order to obtain
a liquor licence through the AGCO, she is asking Council to pass a
resolution declaring the event to be municipally significant.

Resolution # 15-185
Moved By Councillor Brennan
Seconded By Councillor Smith
Be it resolved that Council receives the delegation from Tracey Wallace
regarding holding a Canada Day Festival.

Carried

3



7

May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting

8.3. John Cox - Angelstone Zoning Amendment

Mr. Cox explained the improvements that Angelstone made during the
2014 season, and that a number of further improvements have been
committed to for this season. Angelstone supports the temporary zoning
amendment for the 2015 season, and welcomes attendance at the event
and are willing to pay for a monitor to attend events.

Resolution # 15-186
Moved By Councillor Smith
Seconded By Councillor Brennan
Be it resolved that Council receives the delegation of John Cox on behalf
of Angelstone Farms in support of temporary zoning for the property.

Garried

9. Reports

9.1. Building/Planning/By-Law

9.1.1. Planning - Gary Cousins - Angelstone Farms Zoning
Amendment

Resolution # 15-187
Moved By Councillor Duncan
Seconded By Councillor Smith
Be it resolved that Council approves a one year temporary use
zoning by-law for Angelstone Farms lnc. for 2015 to allow equine
events, including the sale of related merchandise, food and
beverages, and for temporary camping for stable hands and
grooms provided that the conditions as recommended by planning
personnel are met;
And that the Town solicitor work with Angelstone and the solicitor
for the Gilberts to develop conditions for permits under the Major
Events By-law;
And further that following the completion of the 2015 season, the
Town review the season with both Angelstone and immediate
neighbours to determine the need for future improvements and
develop some guidance related to the number and timing of future
events to assist Angelstone in scheduling any future seasons.

Carried

4



I
May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting

9.1.2. Planning - Sarah Wilhelm -D14,215-01Loupen lnvestments
Ltd.5885 Eighth Line

Resolution # 15-188
Moved By Councillor Duncan
Seconded By Councillor Sammut
Be it resolved that Council receives the report of Sarah Wilhelm,
County of Wellington Senior Planner, recommending that zoning
by-law amendment application D14, 215-01 Loupen lnvestments
Ltd., 5885 Eighth Line be deemed complete;

And that a public information meeting be held on June 16,2015 at
7:00pm.

Carried

9.1.3. Planning - Sarah Wilhelm - Streamlining Deeming Zoning
Amendment Appl ications Gom plete

Resolution # 15-189
Moved By Councillor Brennan
Seconded By Councillor Smith
Be it resolved that Council receives the report of Sarah Wilhelm,
County of Wellington Senior Planner regarding a streamlined
process for deeming a zoning by-law amendment application
complete;

And that Council delegates to staff, the authority to determine
completeness for zoning by-law amendment applications, and to
set public meeting dates for complete applications.

Garried

9.1.4. Chief Building Official - Septic Maintenance lnspections -
Outreach Letter and Septic Social

Resolution # 15-190
Moved By Councillor Smith
Seconded By Councillor Brennan

5



I
May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting

Be it resolved that Council accepts the CBO's report "Septic
Maintenance lnspections - Outreach Letter and Septic Social" for
information.

9.1.5. Chief Building Official - Septic Maintenance inspections -

Request for Proposal

Resolution # 15-191
Moved By Councillor Sammut
Seconded By Councillor Duncan
Be it resolved that Council accepts the CBO's report "Septic
Maintenance lnspections - Request for Proposal" for information.

Carried

9.2. Water

Carried

9.2.',. lnterim Water Superintendent - Water Department Staffing
May. 19,2015

Resolution # 15-192
Moved By Councillor Brennan
Seconded By Councillor Smith
Be it resolved that Council receives the report of the lnterim Water
Superintendent regarding current staffing levels in the Water
Department;

And that Council authorizes the hiring of a summer student for the
period starting June 15,2015 and extending until September 4,

2015 at Grade 3, base rate on the Town's part time wage grid.

Carried

9.3. Finance

9.3.1. Director of Finance -2015 Tax Rate and Levying By-law

Resolution # 15-193
Moved By Councillor Sammut
Seconded By Councillor Smith

6



10

May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting

Be it resolved that Council receives the 2015 Tax Rate and Levying

By-law Report for information.
Carried

9.3.2. Financial Analyst - Water Rates Study & Financial Plan -
Adoption

All of the different models were discussed, including a hybrid option
of the Roll Back and CPI models. Direction was given to staff to
bring back several options to the June 2 meeting for discussion.

Resolution # '15-194
Moved By Councillor Smith
Seconded By Councillor Brennan
Be it resolved that Gouncil receives the FinancialAnalyst's report
with regard to the adoption of the 2015 Water Rate Study &
Financial Plan;

And That Council directs the Financial Analyst to bring forth a

resolution at its June 2nd 2015 Council Meeting which fulfills the
requirements set out in Ontario Regulation 453107'Financial Plans',
and the Safe Drinking Water Act,20O2.

Carried

9.4. Recreation

9.4.1. Facility Manager - Tennis Resurfacing

Resolution # 15-195
Moved By Councillor Smith
Seconded By Councillor Brennan
Be it resolved that Council receive the Facility Manager's report
201 S-Tennis Capital-O01 for information.

Carried

9.4.2. Facility Manager - Hillsburgh Sports Parks Operations Update

Resolution # 15-196
Moved By Councillor Duncan
Seconded By Councillor Sammut

7



11

May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting

Be it resolved that Council accepts the Facility Manager's
"Hillsburgh Sports Parks Operations Update" report for information.

Carried

9.4.3. Facility Manager - Facility Rates lor 201512016

Resofution # 15-197
Moved By Councillor Duncan
Seconded By Councillor Smith
Be it resolved that Council adopt a by-law for the proposed rates for
Erin Community Centre/Centre 2000, Hillsburgh Community Centre
and Hillsburgh Sports fields effective June 01't 2015 until May 31't
2016.

Carried

9.5. Administration

9.5.1. CAO - Centre 2000 Common (shared) space report

Resolution # 15-198
Moved By Councillor Brennan
Seconded By Councillor Sammut
Be it resolved that Council receives the CAO/Town Manager's
Centre 2000 Common (Shared) Space Report for information.

Carried

9.5.2. CAO - Special Occasion Permit - McMillan Park

Resolution # 15-199
Moved By Councillor Brennan
Seconded By Councillor Sammut
Be it resolved that Council receives the report of the CAO/Town
Manager regarding a Special Occasion Permit for a Canada Day
Festival to be held at McMillan Park;

And that Council designates this event as Municipally Significant,
subject to recreation department staff conducting an inspection,
and that alcohol can only be served and is restricted to within the
identified fenced in area from the hours of 1pm to 7pm, to which
those under the age of 19 shall not be permitted to enter;

I



12

May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting

And further that Council approves this deviation from the Alcohol
Risk Management Policy and By-law 99-07.

Carried

9.6. Mayor

9.6.1. Hillsburgh Library Update

Mayor Alls updated Council on discussions at the County regarding
the 2016 budget item for the Hillsburgh Library. The County will
now hold off on making a decision until September of this year.

10. Correspondence

Resolution # 15-200
Moved By Councillor Smith

Seconded By Councillor Brennan
Be it resolved that Council receives correspondence items 10.1 to 10.13 for
information.

Carried

10.11. Municipality of Trent Lakes - Request for Support Resolution re:
Demonstrated Need for Aggregates

Resolution # 15-201
Moved By Councillor Brennan
Seconded By Councillor Sammut
Be it resolved that Council supports the Municipality of Trent Lakes Council
resolution 2015-279 to request that the Ontario Government amend the
Provincial Policy Statement and the Aggregate Resources Act to require
aggregate extraction proponents to demonstrate the need for the particular

supply of resource proposed for extraction.
Carried

11. New Business

I

11.1. Set meeting date



13

May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting

Resolution # 15-202
Moved By Councillor Sammut
Seconded By Councillor Duncan
Be it resolved that Council sets a special meeting for the operational
review on June 23,2015 at 1:00pm.

Carried

11.2. Discussion - Official Plan as the avenue for Vision and Strategic Plan

Item added during approval of the agenda

Discussion took place regarding the vision of the community, and strategic
plan, and how the Town's Official Plan is the mechanism to use to make
the vision happen. The Town will be reviewing its Official Plan, and
changes can be made to policy during this process to support putting the
vision and strategic plan into action. Council also discussed the need for
meetings to discuss strategic initiatives.

12. Closed Session

Resolution # l5-203
Moved By Councillor Brennan
Seconded By Councillor Sammut
Be it resolved that Council adjourns the meeting to proceed into a closed
session at the hour of 10:35 pm to discuss the matter(s) pertaining to:
(f) advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including communications
necessary for that purpose.

Garried

13. Return from Closed Session

13.1. Motion to Reconvene

Resolution # 15-204
Moved By Councillor Sammut
Seconded By Councillor Duncan
Be it resolved that the meeting be reconvened at the hour of 10:44pm.

Carried

10



14

May 19, 2015 Regular Meeting

13.2. Report Out
None.

14. By-Laws

Resolution # 15-205
Moved By Councillor Duncan

Seconded By Councillor Brennan
Be it resolved that By-Law numbers 15 - 20 to 15 - 23 inclusive, are hereby
passed.

Carried

15. Notice of Motion
None.

16. Adjournment

Resolution # 15-206
Moved By Councillor Brennan

Seconded By Councillor Sammut
Be it resolved that the meeting be adjourned at the hour of 10:49pm

Garried

Mayor

Clerk

11



15

Report #:

Date:

Submitted By:

Subject:

Staff Report

Parks - 2015-001

May-28-15

Facilities Manager Graham Smith RRFA/CIT

Capital Funds Release for Playground

Recommendations:

Be it resolved that Council accepts the proposal submitted by Blue lmp - Design Option #2
for playground equipment at Victoria Park in the amount of $28,195 plus HST as
recommended by the Erin Facility Manager.

Backqround:

During 2015 budget proceedings staff reported that the playground structure at Victoria Park
in Hillsburgh needed to be removed and replaced. Council approved $29,000 to replace this
structure.
After budget approval an RFP was created and sent to 5 companies for pricing.

Financial lmpact:

The financial impact is $28,195 plus HST.
Staff are going to consider adding the Anti-slip at a cost of ç362,44 to the playground surface
Staff are also considering removing the wood border to save the project cost $1,100. The
wood border is not mandatory under CSA standards.
Town staff has arranged to have the playground removed and the site prepped as part of the
arrangement for installation, this provides more funding for the equipment

Consultation:

Bids received from the following

Blue lmp - 3 separate playground structure options and different funding options available for
cost savings Option #2 was the lowest bid and was proposed at $28,195 plus HST
A.B.C Recreation Ltd - 1 playground structure option bid price submitted of $28,832 plus HST



16

KSL Design - 1 playground structure option bid price submitted of $28,999.26 plus HST

Communications Plan:

Town staff is working with Hillsburgh Lions Club to remove the existing structure in a timely
manner and Hillsburgh Lions have offered their support of the structure recommended.

Gonclusion:

Blue lmp offers different options for pricing and offers a good warranty of their product.

Option #2 also offers us a more open design and offers good play options for the users of the
playground.
The timing of the project will have the new structure installed by the end of July 2015.

We ask that Council approve the funding so staff can proceed with work required to remove,
prep and install a new play structure for Victoria Park in Hillsburgh

Appendices:

Blue lmp proposal - REC#2015-002



17

The Town of Erin

RE: Request for Proposal REC#2015-002

Supply and Installation of Playground Equipment

plus removal of existing play structure.

Victoria Park in Hillsburgh

Submitted by:

Blue Imp
Christina Doracin, Southern Ontario Consultant

4t6 566 7249
cdoraci n@rogers.corn/christi na@blueimp,com

www,blueimp.com

Head Office:
766 14ü'St. SW, Medicine Hat Alberta TlA 4V7
PHONE:1800 661 1462 FAX:403 529 0851

Ontario Offrce:
894 Isaac Phillips Way, Newmarket, ON. L3X 2Y8
PHONE: 4L6 566 7249

BTUEIÞIHP

Submitted on: May 26,2CIL5

Play Stronq.



18

gLuEþlup
Play Strong,

Made in Canada

Graham Smith
RRFA/ClT Facilities Manager
Town of Erin

5684 Trafalgar Rd. RRf2
Hillsburgh, ON

NoB 120

51.9-833-2114 x21

May 26, 2015

Rg: Supplv and Installation of Plavground Equipment plus removal of Existing Plav Structure

- Victoria Park in Hillsbureh

Thank you for lhe opportun¡ty to participate irr tlrc creation of your new ¡rlayground ¿t Victoria Park. We are excited to
prÊsent 3 accessible design options encouraging inclusiveness, durability, free ancl imaginative play as well as

challenging physical fitness activities. Due to the budget we have gone with smaller structures with the opporlun¡ty to
add more equipment in the future tc) fill the 50 x 50' area. We will also show the cost differences in 5urfacing rnaterial

and Surrouncl from the required area for the structure presented vs. the full 50 x 50'area requestecl.

Option 1 is the most expensive, however we feel the best suited to the area. Options 2 and 3 all fall in budget within the
snraller perimeter. As discussed with Mr. Grahanr Snrith, nrultiple options have been provided.

Children love to run, jump, move and spinl Your space will allow all of these physical activities while keeping their
cognitive development high with imagination and group activities.
Every new activity area needs a colourful, enticing safe playground for the children to play, build strength and agility,
learn to socialize and create a sense of community.

-lhe wonderful thing about a Blue lrnp Playground is the security knowing your site is built with the highest CSA safety

standards of excellence. As an 150 9001certified company our efficiency is arnong the best, Our in-plarrt IPIMA testing
and certification means we nleet and exceed Canadian Safety Performance Specifications lor Playgrounds for public use

As a Canadian manufacturer we work with you to design and create your perfecl. play space to meet your communities'

needs. We are the leaders in Playground Safety.

Elue lmp Company Profile

As Canada's most experienced playground manufacturer, Blue lmp rnanufactures and dístributes a complete line of
commercial playground systems, outdoor fitness equipment and park amenities for school and municipal recreation
spaces across tlre country. With 70 enrployees at our manufacturing plant as well as a nation-wide sales and distribution
network, Blue lmp is well-positioned lo provide professional lrrrn-key solutions for playgrourrd projects tlrroughout

Ca nada.

Blue lmp was founded in 1917 and ìs proud to be 100% Canadian and family owned and operated. Our longevity as a

company is ã testament to our ongoing commitment to client satisfaction^ We continue to lrack our products with family
pride, superior customer service and the best warranty in the industry.

766 14th Street SW, Medicine Hat, Alberta, Canada T1A 4V7

www.blueimp.com Ò 1.800.661.1462



19

2

[3r¡ilt on a re¡rutation for durability and plavability, Blue lnrp sets the standarcJ tor quality. Designecl for strenglh, style

and furr, our products ins¡:ire play while delivering long-lasting pertorntance, safety and low-ntaitttenancc.

t3lue lmp is lPIMA arrd ISO certified. W€ are proactive in ensuring, tlrat our products âre CSA compliant and nreet or

cxceed industry standarcls. Blue lrnp guarantees satislaction witli quality of matcrials and worknranshi¡r.

We are committeci to continuous improvement âs we embrace new technologies and develop awarcling,-wintting

product lincs, Our lJPlay playground serics garnered the first.evel Aword of [:xrellence in lnnovotiott in Recreational

Prorlucts ond Retoiling from tlre Alberta Recreation and Parks Association.

Companv P¡q!!þ:

As Canada's rnost experienced playgrounct manufacturer, Blue lmp manufactur¡:s and distributes a complele line of

commercial playground systems, outdoor fitness equipment and park arnenities for school ancl nrunicipal recreation

spaces across the country.
With 70 employees at our manufacturing plant as well as a nation-w¡de sales and distribution network, Blue lmp is

well-positioned to provide professional turn-key solutions for playground projects throughout Canada.

Blue lmp was founded in 1917 and is proud to be 100% Canadian and fanrily owned and operated. Our longevity as

a company is a testament to our ongoing commitment to client satisfaction. We continue to back our products with
family pride, superior customer serv¡ce and the best warranty ín the industry.

Built on a reputation for clurability and playability, Blue lmp sets the standard for quality. Designed for strength,
style and fun, our products inspire play while delivering long-lasting performance, safety and low-maintenance.

Blue lmp is IPEMA and ISO certified. We are proactive in ensuring that our products are CSA compliant and meet or

exceed industry standards.
We are committed to continuous improvement as we embrace new technologies and develop awarding-winning

product lines. Our uPlay playground series garnered the first-ever Aword of Excellence in lnnovotion in Recreotional

Products ond Retoiling from the Alberta Recreation and Parks Association.

Team Members & Office Locations

Christino Doracin - Southern Ontorìo Consultont BA, CCP| Blue lmp Ploygrounds

Location - Newmarket, ON

o Works directly with representatives from the Town to meet client needs
o Coordinates with manufacturing plant to ensure the equipment is ready on time
r Coordinates installation with sub-trades
r Participates in all site meetings

Heod Affice Support
Location - Medicine Hat, AB

Our head office team includes the following key members who are available to provide the Town

with additional customer service and support in various areas:
e Michael Rasmussen, Sales Manager - primary head office contact
. Stu Scott, Manufacturing Manager
o Mick Parsons, Quality Control/Continuous lmprovement Manâger

r Chris Philpott, Engineering Supervisor

Eddie Roth - lnstallation Supervisor, PARCS

Location: Ayr, ON

o Co-ordinates and manages on-site preparation and installation

766 14th Street 5W, Medicine Hat, AB, Canada T1A 4V7

blueimp.com. 1.800.661.1462



I

ô0
00ô
ôô0

BLUE IMP RECOilSffDS
ÌHAT SLIæS SE INST{LED
Yf* SLIÐE BËES FÂCING

BE¡,!ÉÊN NORfr NO EASÎ

TRANSFER STATION

PËBBLE
PATH

3IMPRINT

Þ &
I

i

I

I

Ë
lô
o,

¡<)

Þ

1
x
ç
dô

¡

KIDDIE CLIÀ,lB

STAIR

SHAPE.UP

FÊNCE W/ WHEEL
tsELL BAR (UNtrER)

FENCE

CHANNEL CLÍMB

35'-6" [10.83m]

1O'PLASTIC
WAVE SLIDË

û

NO
ENCROACHMENT

ZONE

STAIR

6'WOOD
BORÐER TIiVBER

L

H

E

rE
4 FE€T

BLUEÐIIIP
Play Strong.

N)o

LAYOUT* 10326¿

JOB #: J026Ba

RECOMMENDED AGES;
AREA REO D (SQ.FÏ):

PERIMETER REO'O (FT):
OR¡.WN BY:

DAIÉ:

993
127
CM
1 3-MAY-1 5

VIÇTORIA PÂRK tN HILLSEURG. ON

SLUE IMP 10

TOWN OF ERIN

OPTION 2

coNFoRMS fO nÊ CANrASetJri. S'ÍSûAFO
"CHIIþRÊil8 ÞIAYSP(CE8 NO EOUIÞM€S

ôoNFOnilS TO AOA'ffEÂrC^NS WTÎH Ors^BtL¡f t€S 
^Cf-{sualÉcr ton€ pÊEsENc tr AccÊssËLE s!tr^cNo)

;68. f TfH SÎAE€T S,V¡.. MEDIANE hAÌ, AB. T1Â4V
TOLL FRÊÊi 1-8ôO461ia62 Ê8: {¡03) 529851

E{lÁ'Li !¡h(¡bluîiry,Fn \ryEÈSm: {tP,blsìnÞ.M



21

6

Desien Option 2 (see full size top view and 3D attachedl

Town of Erin - Option 2
layout ß lt32ó1'C1

Jû2688

-t
lRri Ldtú ùd rur d ecu¡tc(y ,dkt *tDl rdd¡

aüEÐilrp'
f'läy SÐr¡O

f,t$,
hrdg

Extend the season with Anti-Slip Square Footage
Optllonal Anti-Slip Factory Applied Cost

Delivery is approximately 5 weeks from date of order
The prices listed are ln effect untll December 31, 2015

Prlces do not lnclude shipping or taxes

52

$362.44

Unit Features
1 Shape-Up
1 Kiddie Climb
1 ChannelClimb
I Pebble Path
3 Entry Fence- 3ft Opening
1 Entry Fence w/Sleeve- 3ft Opening
1 Fence- 3'Opening
1 Fence WWheel- 3' Opening
1 BellBar
2 lMPrint (Left)

1 lMPrint (Right)
1 10' Plastic Wave Slide
2 Accessible Stair- 14"
1 Transfer Station- 32"

766 14th Street SW, Medicine Hat, AB, Canada TIA 4V7

blueimp.com. 1.800.661.1462



7

22

3 Platform- Square
2. 9'4" Post (lMP)
4 10'-6" Post (lMP)
6 11'-8" Post (lMP)

Addllþ¡EUres$a¡dr¡Ã-ç-su lplrrgr[1rc-t-rþ1ryn ¡¡[¡1p-v-1ew).
SAR Accessible Seat v.¡itlr Rc:gular llangers

Aþelltl¡lrela vF rq u eç!
This fun and easy eccess, fully accessible playground entices integration, challenge, creotivity, flow and movement. Kids

will ploy for hours hopping from one oct¡v¡ty to the next while keeping visibility high in a fully accessible playground.

With primarily ground level components, children ond adults of all obilitíes will have occess. The bell bor íncorporates
sensory play, fence with wheel stÍmulatesthe imoglnatîon and the Alumînum Footsteps odd o visual pløyful øppeal to
the tmditíonol stepping stones, Steel Chønnel Clîmb, Pebble climb, Shøpe up ladder and a less chøllenging Arched in
cllmh enhance the oppeol of this structure with lots of entry and exit points os well øs the øccessible stoir and transfer
stotion.

The oddition of an accessible swing seot odds play value and movement for all ages!
Agílity, strength building, creativity, free flow ond mat¡on play ore key to the design and development of this ploy spacel

766 14th Street 5W, Meclicine Hat, AB, Canada TIA 4V7

blueinrp.com. 1.800.661.1462



(Ð
N

¡
,
r
6

,:

_ì

0
t
¡
t

þ
5
5

a

oI
1

5

{

Ë

I

CêÑFCRMS TO IAE ANCSA:ð1t1¡ SfANNÐ
.CHLOTìËNs PúYSPACES NO ÉOUIPMÊNT

co¡iFoRus foÆ^'HÉilcÂls wrIH olSAslLrTÉs Âcr'
isuaJ€cT lo l¡Ë PrusÊÀcÉ of AccÊssHle 6uRFACsiGl

VICTORIA PARK IN HILLSBURG, ON

BLUË IMP 10

TOWN OF ER¡N

OPTION 1

RÊCOMMÉNDÊD AGES:
AREÂ RËO'D (SA,FT):

PERIMETER REQ'D (FÏ):
DRAWN BY:

OATE:

2-12
1 013
l¿ø

EH
2&AUC+14

LAYOUT* 102581
JOB f: J02688

I
ALUE MP RÊCÕÀIM€NOS

ïul StroEs æ INST{LED
WIÍH STIOE ê€ÞS FÂC¡NG

B€TWEEN NORB ÀD EÂSÎ

z
ulz
N

10'PLASTIC
WAVE SLIDE DINO CLIMB

2 CLIMB-A.WALLS
//-- SIAIR

E

O

(9
f)

SAUCER COIL

6'PLASTIC
SLIDE

STAIR ARCH ROOF

TRANSFER
STATION

ACTIVITY PANEL

HOUSE ENTRY

ACCESSIBLÉ SPIN CYCLE STOREFRONT

I

fr--rc 31'-9" [9.68m]
¡ FEñ

BtUEÐIIIP
Play Strong

766 - l{ÍH STRË€I S.W.. MÊDTONEHT, À9. f ra4w
TOLL FREÊ: 1-8004ô1-1n62 FAX: t.03) 5?}0ô51

E{{L:sb@òldmp.6r Wæmrwuu.&{irp.@ñ



24

4

Desien Option l lsee full size top _view and 3D attached)

T'own of F.rin - 0ptian 1

lcyo¿/l Ê 1025ó1'(1
J0? ó88

l+at (,J.i./ r tFd ,rur ñJ ¡..urtÈrtal¡e.t dru¡ idturr

BIUEÞIIIP
Plðy Strong.#

h

J ('!1r¡:{j {i{ vr

Extend the season with Anti-Slip Square Footage 51

OptionalAnti.SlipFactoryAppliedCost $355.47

Delivery is approximately 5 weeks from date of order
The prices listed are in effect until June 30, 2015

Prices do not include shipping or tåxea

Unit Features
1 Dino Climb
1 Saucer Coil
2 Climb-A-Wall
1 Middle Entry Fence
1 Spin Cycle Accessible
I Storefront
1 House Entry Panel
1 Activity Panel
2 Platform Square
1 Platform Tri
1 Arch Roof
1 6' Plastic Slide
I 10' Plastic Wave Slide
2 Accessible Stair
1 Transfer Station

766 l4th Street SW, Medicine Hat, AB, Canada TfA 4V7

blueimp.com. 1.800.661.1462



25

5

3 7'-0" Post
5 11'-8" Post
4 10'S" Post
1 9'-4" Post

Additional FreestandinÊ ecluipnrent {not shown in top view}
5Atì Accessible Seat witli Regulat flangers

About this PlavÊround
This ployground nomed "Spríng Breeze" will attract children who want to explore, chollenge ond creote
adventure!
This colourful ond modern themed ployground includes 7 ground level occessible play feotures!
lnclusive with a trønsler station, a wove slide, straight sllde, saucer clímb, Ðino Clímb and a Climb-A Wøll
cllmber for more agíllty and horizontal scaling, The interoctive storefront, Welcome Crawl through panel,
Activity panel and Spln Cycle ollows the little ones to entertoin while staying safe awoy from the slides and
more chol lengi ng cli m be rs.

The addition of an accessible swing seat adds play volue and movement for all ages!
This playground is perfect ot entertoining oll oges!

766 14th Street SW, Medicine llat, AB, Canada l1A 4V7

blueinrp.com. 1,800.661. 1462



g

É

ê
z
ê
.}
o

E

o

#
I

r
x
r
¡

f

x.{
0

Ë

õ

Þc
o
r

t
1
!

BLUE ¡MF P€C&È4MS
BÂT SLIO€S EÊ NSTALLED
v,t'î{ silD€ SEDS FACTNG

9E1A€ÊN XORÌH SÐ EÂST

BOW TIE

TRANSFER
STATION

EN

6" WOOo
EORDER TIMBER

E
ro¡-
o;

o
c')

NO

ZONE

1O'PLASTIC
WAVE SL¡DE

6'PLASTÍC
90'SLIDÊ

CARGO NET

PIANO PANEL

STAIR

NATURE CLIMB

FËNCE WI WHEEL(A8OVE)
STOREFRONT (UNDER)

KICK PLAÎE
w/ SET OF D.RAILS

3 STEPPING
SAUCÊR

w
ffi

@

JI

ærrrrrr=¡¡;¡
2 I Fg€t 36'-3" [11.04m]

Ê

dó
N)
o,

-

t
t
t
ì

\

BTUEÐUT
700. rÁTti stnÉET 5.w'. MEorcrNÊ HAl. AB. f rA rfr

-rOLL FÊEÉ 14ffi61-146? Fp.: í¡03) 5m8tl
EilÅlLri¡hQbluôhr.óm YrEêSm:ffi.bb.hp.æñ

Play Strong.

LAYOUT#: 103166
JOg #: J02688

ïOWN OF ERIN
OPTION3

VICTORIA PARK IN HILLSBURG, ON

SLUE IMP 10

RECOMMENDED AGFS:
AREA REQ'D (SO.FÎ:

PERIMETER REQ'D lFD;
ORAWN BY:

ÞATE:

2-12
1 028

14MAY-15

coNÊæMs fo llE caNræÍls1¿stÂNo&D
THT.fiÊN€ FUYSPÀCES ÆC EOUIPMENÎ

ccrFoils Tc ADÂ'ÂMEREA!3 ilB DTSASLnESÁfr.
{suBJECl 10 ÎHÊ. æSÊNCE OF ÀCCÊSSr'LE SURFÂCF.S)



27

8

Desisn Opllen 3 (seq ful! size!s! v¡ew and 3D attached

Tawn of Êrín - Aption 3
loyout F 143266-Cl

Jû2ó88

Extend the Sea¡on with Anti-Slip Square Footage
Optional Anti-Slip Factory Applied Cost

? ¡evefst'Yle\t

lGÍ t¡}ù-¡ ffi. mÀú rü &(údk\ r.lrRl ¡(rúl (u¡tur

É[.t¡EÐiltP'
Ptay SmnS

51

$355.47

ffi
Delivery is approximately 5 weeks from date of order
The prices listed are in effect untilDecember 3,l,2015

Prices do not include shipping or taxes

Unil Features
1 Bowtie
1 Cargo Net- 60"
'l Nature Climb- 46"
1 D Rails- Set of 2
2 Ëntry Fence- 3ft Opening
1 Fence W/ Wheel- 3' Opening
3 Stepping Saucer
1 Piano Panel
1 Storefront 3'Opening
1 6' Plastic 90 Deg Slide
1 10' Plastic Wave Slide
1 Accessible Stair- 14"

1 Transfer Station- 32"

1 Kick Plate 14"
3 Platform- Square
2 9'4" Post (lMP)

766 14th Street SW, Medicine Hat, AB, Canada T1A 4V7

blueimp.com. 1.800.661.1462



28

9

4 10'-6" Post (lMP)
4 11'-8" Post (lMP)

A{çlrti!?-lta!--! rc-esJ-qndir4¡."c'-r¡!.!ilzt!çtiilrnl lltaly,lt uÌ,!t¿¡,¿ y¡r.r¡i
5Atì Ac r:¡,tssillir., !rt i) I \¡/itl I [ic¡1r r la I llii n¡1r,, r t

About this Plavground
This exciting ond troditional fully accessible playground entices challenge, creativity, flow and movement. K¡ds witl ptoy
for hours hopping from one octivity to the next while keeping visibility high in a fully occessible ptayground. With
primarily graund level components, children snd adults of øll abilities will hove access. The musicdl piøno pønel, rope
climher ond Noture Climb offer more challenge in this compdct structure, whíle the Bow Tie, lce Cream statíon with
steppíng saucers offer o place to climb, sit or imagîne with friends.
The change in deck colour to blue odds vibmncy ønd a modern feel.
The addition of an accessihle swìng seot adds play value ond movement for all ages!
Agili9, strenglh building, creativity, free flow and motion play are key to the design ond development of this play spoce!

Deliverables and lnstallation:
All composite structures will be installed using concrete footirrgs

All units ltave been mant¡factured in Canada usirrg the CAN/CSA 7.614 14 stanclard (Sr:c conrpliance lettcr)
lnstaller/cotttri¡ctor guðrantees anci warrants tlre work will be guararrteed lor L2 nror¡ths from clate of
installation. See Manufacturers exceptional warranty for equipnrent attache d

All fquiprrrent ¡s IPtMA certifierd

Regular bearing hangers will be used fcrr Swing atÌachnrents

Swings are Accessible equipnrent feature.s

All decks ancl stepping saucers ate virryl coate¡rJ lt¡cl

Shipping is included iri all ¡lrojecl pric.ing,

All Slides and lìclofs are Stainless Stecl unless othe¡wise noterl. Our Steel fìailings, l-lamnrerlock Conneclors,
Wrap-f:ree ftearing Swing Harrgers cre¿¡te a VilìY l"OW MAINTINANCI site.

Structures at'e desigrted and quotecl u:;ing our ltvlPplay specifications: All posts are -3.5" round (See lMPlay
specification sheet attachedi nleavy lruty round ster:l support posts with factory-installed lhreadecl inserts lor

766 14th Street SW, Medicine Hat, AB, Canada T1A 4V7

blueimp,conr. L800.661. 1462

a

I

a

t

t

J

a

t

I

a



29

10

arnd buclget:,. With the s¿¡r¡rc l2 gau¡:c riLrrability oT our Mr:ga Play ur¡its which nreel and/or exr:eerJ all tlre

re(lu¡r{:rrner'ìts notecl in thc Rf:l', Saving ytrrr nron(.y arrd s¡rac.e to allow for tnorc playablc features.

Sitcv¡orkwill becorn¡rletedbytlrcìorvn/LionrClub. Iixistirrgccluipnìenlwill bcrcnloveclbytheTowrralso.sitt
v.,ill nr-:cd to [¡r: txc¡v¿¡leel to a clcptlr of l!" to allow lor 12" cornpressed f:W[ (en¡lirrecrr.'d woorJ fillre) arrd ¡1co

texl.ilc fabric r:loth nr¡rtr.:rlal as rryell as 3" of <.lcar str¡ne for clrarnirge (sup¡llied by Towrt).

2 rr-rws of New ilrÉrssur(: trc'atc'cJ trr¡¡ber: for ¡rcrinreter a¡e lnclucled

fi4otJt.rlar fencing will bo su¡rplir:rj for the sitc installation.--ìrì(1 :jilrlacirlg oeriocl {t:xpertt:cl 1 wcr:[i pcr site)

linal Playgroirrrd inspci:tion/audil rs r_ç! included l¡ut can be for a cost c¡f $4(Xl {c¡r each ¡rlaygrorlntl.

Ttris proposal includes all require nrents of the RFP

Ci¡rrr:r¡t Manufacturing/clelrvery tinleline: 6 weeks based on award date of Jurrc 15, 2015.

lnstallation ScherJuk:: 5-7 days pcr park ¡:cnding good wcather condilions, arid no unloreseer'¡ grot.rncl

obstr t¡ct ions.

Conflict of lnterest: There is no conflict of inlerest.
lnsurance: We shall provide tlre l.own with a copy of our current WSIB certificate or lnr.lependent O¡:eratr.rr Status
r¡nder the WSlB Act upon awarcl of project.

PRICING:
lnclusive of all site work, conìponents and irrstallation and EWF surfacing as noted.
Design Option 1

Structure w¡th lnstallation, supply and installation of EWF, filter cloth and 2 rows of timber surround for a ¡tþ. area of
32 x 34'
Totat s32,o2e.ooPtusH5Tl- ñ 

-

Structure with lnstallation, supply and installation of [Wf , filter cloth and 2 rows of timber surround for fUl! area of
50 x 50'
Torat 538,104.00 Ptus t{sT fil: (-

qqû,.ffilqn¡
*'ggffic rr¡th lnst*llation, supF y *ãd instslhtlcn Ef EWfrgll*reldr srrd I rE¡r* of tislbsr ¡ursund Þr * adn, rrra sf
92 x !l{'
Toral S28,1es.00 Plus HslJ¡Il¡ID lF
Structure w¡th lnstallation, supply and installation of EWF, filter cloth and 2 rows of timber surround for full area ol
50 x 50'
Total $33,770.00 PlLrs H

Design Option 3
Structure w¡th lnstâllation, supply and installation of EWF, filter cloth and 2 rows of timber surround for a rnþ. area ol
32x34'
Total szs,s64.ooeturHsrJ] ID
Structure with lnstallation, supply and installation of EWF, filter cloth
50 x 50'
lotal 535,038.00 Plus t{

Tlre options presented deserve further discussion and I welcome your call to book a meeting or speak over tlre phorre

Colours can be changed to your selection.

766 14th Street SW, Medicine Hat, AB, Canada l.lA 4V7

blueimp.com' 1.800.661.1462

É

ô

I

c

a

t

t

siÇIr-

and 2 rows of timber sur r fu!!area of



30

It

LlrÌulgj\clditlerclf rce:lslidhsile_m_rl*qgq¡ridcr_qs_filLtbe s_9-x$g'_a¡-cq:

Þesign option 1: add a Craty Cup for spinning funl $1239

1
-¡I

Option 2: add a Satellite Spinner $3456
Design o n 3: add a Lünar Scooter $fA¿Z with an Ogopogo and Accessible Rings overhead set.

Thank you for the opportunity to quote on this project. I look forward to our next steps. lf any adjustments are required
please contact me at 476.566.7249

Sincer

BtüE{?lltP
Christina Doracin Southern Ontario Consultant cdoracin@rosers.com

766 l4th Street 5W, Medicine Hat, AB, Canada T1A 4V7

blueimp.conr. 1.8û0.661.1462

I

Pfðy Stronq



31

TOWN OF E RIN

l=¡-

Rec reati o n,. De pa üm e-nl*i.* .
,, rrlt" 

( )t 14r.,

"'4,¡¡r.1,,,r',t'

#5684 l ralalgar l-<d . fltì #2

tlillslrrrrç¡h, Ontarici N08 12,0

t,,WV,r.gfi¡ CA

ì el-[:rin (519) Bl]3-21 14, [:xt.21

i el-l lillsbirrgtr {519) tt55-44 1?

Errn [:ax. (51!]) 833 7310

[rrlrl [::-ntaii (¡r¡iIìirI.rì.1jlIìltlì(ct,rt't-¡r r-;:

Il"r¡lur:.$. !.u l'-tvlln-.\it! LìHe-:ãll-5:!l!ll, Illlv*raluld liqultllcrl
'l'ht' Iorln tll l:lin is accc¡rting ¡tlo¡losal arrtl tluotatiorr lir¡ tllc rcrttovitl trl cxisling ¡tlat'glotttrtl
u¡rri¡rrrcrrt. anrl su¡l¡rl¡,anrl insl¿tIlatitul ol'ltçu'¡rlat'gt'otrttrl ct¡tri¡ttncrrl.

Sl:;\l.l:l)Q(l()Il:S¡rlaillynralkcrl"lt¡;l)llla('-l{lI"5-U(}ll'1.À\'(il{Ol'Nl)l,:QtJll}Ì\4lrN'l"
u,ill be l'cr:civecl al ll'in ('ontnrunilr.( cntlc ulaili ollìce. l4 llolantl l)livt: trtrr (161. l:l'irl
onl¿uio N(lll I'11)" urrlil 5 pnr l.(X'Ât-'l'llr4L. on li4al'26t1'. l0l,l.

Altçntion: Crah¡ull Snrilll
l'i¡ci I itics lr4irnitgct'

lrrtr ltranrlatrlr',y <¡trotation ckrct¡nrcnts. s¡rccifìcatiorrs ¿¡nd lc(lu;r('rìrclì1s scc attachtrtcnt

lrol lìurthcr lnlìllnration lllcasc colltact

Grahanl Snrith
l:'acilities Manager
l)honc: 519-Í.i33-21 l4 cxt#21 Alt# 519-833-28117 c,xtllJl
I jrlraiI: g-uh¿rr,.>::tt{t,rr o i¡r.ci¡

IIFP RIIC-201 5-002 Plavgrounrì fiquipntcnt

\,\¿ \
Nanre of liidder' I lS'l' Iìcgistlation No.

t3x 2Ys
li4¿ri linu Ackl'c'ss ol' l] itlclcr

ô( 76ø l¿/s1 . írJ t f)l-ed¡'<.< x<-. A
./ RÕt /i6/ /41oJ Õt- 4/10 .s7;¿ 7J qq ñt{ 40s J-¿7-?ss/

('erde

ii':le¡rhone Nurubcl

na- ti
alnc ancl l)tlsilitlrt ol- I)c:rson Signirrg r lìir'¡¡i

[:ax Nu¡rbcr'

ú tC: (
l")nail Aclclrcss
t'¿1 (LLG:' ra7<:¡ 3

Sigtrirtrrlc

(¿-t--'
A,1o

ccl

c.ð/rL



32

C(}NT'IIAC:]'OIINS D ISCI{AIìG Iì O ¡I T,IAI] I t,I1'I RS

'l'hc Ilidcltrl shall dischal'gc an(l car¡sc e¿rcrh Subcontr¿rclor'1o discltarge all liabilitics incttrt'ctl.
fìlr labotu'. rìrÍrteriíìls or servicr's. uscd ()r rrìasorìably lequirccl lt¡r rtsc in llrc pclfìlnttartcc oJ'

this conl¡':rc{ or'¡ thc dats u¡'l<rn rvhich caclr trcconles dr¡c. At tlrr"'rct¡ucsl ol'lhc'l'orvtt. llre
Iliclclel shall fìrnlish the 'liln'lr rvitl: r'r,idencc sa{isl'actor'¡,tr¡ it th¿rt his liabilitir:s iuld {ltosc ol'
thc Sulrcontlílct()rs. ¿rs ¿rlolcs¿ritl. havc bccn discltalgcrl artcl this shall illclutlt'ct't1ifìcalc of'
cctlihcatc fìrlni thr \\rolkcls' ('onr¡rerrsltioll IJoarcl thal llicv h¿rvc r:rurplietl rviih thc
lequircrrrents r¡l the Workcrs' ['onr¡'rerrsatioll l]oalcl ¿utr.l ¿rrc in goocl staucling t¡n lhc lxlok ol'
thc lloaltl.

No Pa¡'rncnl lo rvlricli thc Iliclclcl is otllcnvisc t:nlitlcd undcr this con{ract shall be at the

discretiori ollhc'l'orvn. bc clue and ¡la1,able to liinl so long as he or arìy Sutlcontlactors ate ilt
clelault u¡lclclthis scctiorì. and ì,U)on such clclÌurlt occulring. lhc 1'ou,n rtta¡'. itt Iespecl ol'
clainls subnrittcil lry crcclitors having a contractual rclationship rvith the Bidder. aíìer llolice
in u,ritirrg to thc Biddcl'and surel)', nithhrrld paynrcnl on thc uùolc or an)'parl of'such
liabilit¡,ol'the llid(L'r. lnterest u'ill not bc paitl ()n any sucli linlcls rvithheld.

ESTI]\{ATEI)
N{ATI'IIIAT,S

1-f .C){Sc:r" 1bØ

I'STTI\{ATIiI)
LAIìOURS

ì41t- #
\ gc.<, c

I'STII\,IAI'IiD
EQI.'IIìMENTS

c

TOTAL IIII)
PIìICIìS

I.IST

TO'f'Â1,a
Çrt

I/\\/[i lhc unclersignccl hcrcb¡, agrcc lo pcrlbrnr all u,orks assocíatecl rvith this cluotation lbr'

lh.c abovc lrotc-rl luru¡l sulrr ¡lrioe aud to havc satisf'actoril¡, cour¡rlcted thc ¡lrojecl in u'lrolc by

J\${3!l l_ 201-5. in accolclancc rvith thc provisions. s¡recificaliotts arlcl conditions
ol llrc quhtatíon,

Nanrc ol'Irirnl or I viclual

gvJ , fÌ.ì(d;ù n-t +\*.\. ,S$ -11 A 4'\1-

Loc-¡* ¡- I 8cì \\{ {z1K
Arldle ss Poslal ('ocle

Narnc <ll'Sigrring l)r:rsolr I'ol Filnr Signalule



33

llrin ('onlnturìit\' ('crllt'('

14 lloland l)r'ivc
Ilox 662
l:'ì in. (hltalio
NOB l1-0

I:.lcctt'ollic <x lracsitllilc cltlolt's u'ill llol trc acce¡rtcrcl

I,O\1/IìST rìr' rì¡r\' ()uol:ttion ¡¡ol ncccssal'ilv b :rcce¡rlctl.

Plcasc dirccl technical itrc¡uiries to

Grah¡rnl Snlith
l:'acilities Managet'

Enr a i I : gLobir¡:.uti1lt:<.l.qúùs¿l
I)houe: 519-fì33-2114 cxt/121 Ah No' 519-833-2tì87 ext/J21

We . the undersigrreil have cxanrinccl tlrc spccì{ìcation atld thc locations ol'tltc rvorli descrilrcd

her.ci¡ a¡cl ale lully inlo¡rnecl as t<¡ thc nitture ollhc u'ork atld the conditiolts rclating to i1s

¡rer.lbr.¡rauce ancl unclcrstancl that the quantitics arc lttnip sutll clclcnllinccl by biddcL.

'I'he rrnder.signed heretry proposes to fi¡nlish all labot¡r. cquiprnettl allcl nlalcrials nccess¿ìry to

dr¡ the u'ork as s¡recified hcrcin.

T¡e unclersignecl agrees that this Quolalion sltall rcmain opett ft:r acccplance and tlre prices

s¡all l.eulaitiJrrnl an<l unchangecl. nolrvithstanding au¡'errol' ill calculation. for a period o1'

thifi¡, 30 days. fronr the date of closing this Qr¡olalion and tlte town niåy at atly tinrc rvithin

the saulc pe,l.iod accepl saicl Quolalion. u4lelher any otlter Qtrotation ilas been prel'iously

acceplecl rx.not. Initiål acceptance of the Quotation shall be by telephone. Notification of
Iìinai Acceptance shall be given upon conrpletion of the Fot'nt olAgt'cemc¡ll betrvccn the

Clonlractor and the towll of llrin.

I/We (lhe Conf ractor) ¡xolttisc to co¡rt¡nerllcc u'ork on and tcr

diligently thc rvork conliuuousll' atld rvilhout unclue and prontise to

the rvork by {YrGftr^,

Si
IÐ U$qaJê\

l)osition ,,$ a-(flor a!-

rA

Bt
Companl,Scal

å1; .¡iåe-clt"-dv
C'orrrpan¡' Natrte



34

Playground Equffi ênr - -Par

coMPANY€€Ar'- COMPANY NAME

lrlqqrt httul^ t+Å ,/^ f3{"e-

Tug'

RFP No. 2015-1 1 9of12



35

F-r

High Quality Products backed by
Outstanding Service and Warranty

Blue Imp has been manufacturing playgrounds and park

amenities for four generations. We continue to build high

qualiÇ play systems that will enable kids to "play slrong"

for generations to cpme.

Understanding that a guarantee is only as good as the

company issuing it, continue to back our products with

outstanding customer service and a no-nonsense warranty

that is second to none.

:
i.
I

I

t,¡
r' '

*ì,

i
9lf.!l
L'*F

*il

-

:

I

¡
t
i,
;jj

LIFETIME WARRÂNTY
On all stainless steel hardware and steel support posts

against structunl failure due to corrosion or deterioration'

2s.YEAR WARRANTY
On all stainless steel componenb and aluminum spring

animals against structunl hilure due to defective materials or workmanship,

IS.YEARWARRANTY
on all vinyl-coated steel componeflts against debctive mater¡als or workmanship

(excludes anti-slip coating). lS-year limited warmnty aPplies to boulders due to defects

in material or workmanshlp (does not lnclude hairline cracks or colour varlations).

IO.YEAR WARRAI{TY
On cable/rope componenE against breakage. On steel, plasth or wood componenb

ãga¡nst defective mater¡als or $rorkmansh¡p. On glass fibre reinforced concrete (GFRC)

products against structunl fallure due to deM¡ve materials or workmanship.

s-YEAR WARRANTY
On bearings and anti-sllp coatings against defuctlve mäterials or workmanship.

3-YEAR WARRÀIITY
On cabldrope components and GFRC products aga¡nst natuml deterioration

and maturing defects,

2.YËAR WAR.RAI{TY

On all "Music Outdoors" products aga¡nst deÞctive mater¡als or workmanship'

I.YEAR ì'I'ARRAIITY
On IMPulse hydmulic cylinders against structural failure due to defective materials

or workmanship.

BLUEÐI}I?

,f
I
¡

Play Strong.



36

E p$av

t

For sleek, compacl playground structuÍes designed to delight

all ages and to fit snraller spaces and smalk:¡ budgets, our

ImpPlay formal. is the perfect solution. ldeal for both school

and park applications,

Features:

- sturdy round suppclrt posls, B9mm O.D, x 3mm (3.5" O.D. x 1lga),
constructed of galvanized Allied Flo-Coat steel tubing

- secure¿ tamper-resistant, clamples; connection syst€m

- cast aluminum fittings and posi cåps

- corrosion- resistant, tamper-resista nt steel hardware

- heavy-duty, vinyl-coated perforated steel platforms

- high pedormance, Uv-res¡stant polyestet powder coating

on all posts, rails, componenls, fittings and post caps

GET{ERAL SPECIFICATIONS

Support Posts: in.line galvanized Allied Flo-Coat steel with triple layø protection fur nmximum stength
and cono6¡on res¡stance; lifet¡me warranty,

Steel Componen6 & Ra¡ls: in"line galrranlzed Allied Flo-Coat steel tubing with ùiple layer prüection fior

maximurn strength and corræion resistance.

Stainless Steel Slides: beclway constructed of 1,65mm (16ga) sbinless steel. Durable, vandal-resistant,

stat¡c-free (cochlear-implant friendly) and 1000/o recyclable.

Hardware: corrosion-resisÞnt, tamper-resistant steel for durðbility and saHy; lifetime warranty.

Ralls & Connection Pipes: 33mm (1 5/16{) O.D. steel tubing for sbength and easy gripping,

Finish: hlgh perfornnnce, solvent-free polyester super dunble poüder coatng br maximum W ðnd

humidity res¡stance as well as colour and gloss retention in $reather Ðûernes, Ufr opstancy is three
times longer han comparable coatings,

Platforms, Ramps, Sbirs and Stepping Saucers: one-piece perforated sæel plate with a heavyduty v¡rryl

coat¡ng for durability and resilience; 8mm (5/16') perforations minlmize moisture and ice retenUon.

Plast¡c Panels: 19mm (314") thick high-density UV-sbbllized bod-grôde o<truded polyethylene sheet.

Plastic Sl¡des: molded from medium-density, Uv-inhiuted bod-gmde polyethylene resin.

Double-walled with an a\€rage wall thickness of 8mm (5/16'),

All Blue Imp producb meet or exceed the current CAN/CSA 2614, ¡5¡¡ F1487 and CPSC standards.

SLUEWUp
Play Strong.



37

Do kids care about the environment? You bet!

And so does Blue Imp. From our eco-friendly steel

products to our PVC-free plastic components, we strive to

choose materials that are positive for the environment and

safe for children,

In fact, when it comes to green thinking, Blue Imp
got a headstart, In the 1930s, long before rerycling

was cool, Blue Imp founder Simon F. Scott reclaimed

fte steel tubing from decommissioned steam locomotives

to manufacture swings,

Leaner and Grcener
Blue Imp continues to move forward with lean

manufacturing initiatives to increase efficienry and reduce

waste. From improving energy efficiency to ensuring every

piece of waste metal is collected for recycling, lean

manufacturing helps minimize our impact on the environment.

Eco-Friendly Steel
Blue Imp recognizes that steel is an eco-friendly choice for playgrounds. It's one of the

reasorìs we offer such a wide array of steel playground producb. Steel is the most

recycled material on the planet; in ftct, two thirds of all new steel comes from rerycled

input. Steel's long lifespan combined with its high recycle content make it more

sustainable than other rnaterials. Once the time comes to replace your steel equ¡pment,

it can be easily and fully recycled.

Pllc-Free Plastic Components and Solvent-Frce Coatings
Along with steel, Blue Imp chooses materials that reduce environmental impact and

risk to children. Our plastic components are a food-grade polyethylene resin ftee of PVC,

lead and other heavy metals and can be fully recycled where facilities exist. Our

polyester powder coatings are free of solvents and heavy metals.

Cloee to Home
Because Blue Imp products are made in Canada, our products are closer to ¡ou,
the custorner. The same goes for service and parts. Easier for you and easier on the

environment!

BLUE!ÞIIIP

BLUE TMP CARES ABOUT GREEN

) if-'

'l I,-i

ffi,5ll ¡ ar

"''h "
r¡'

.,1.

l.r

þt)

!
t

I
I

I
¡\
l

{
. 't,

¡:"..
þ .'r
l¡ -ì;,
l-t'l

Play Strong"



38

Made in Gnada. Fabricated in Canada. Produced in

Canada. No matter how you say it, ít's a fact we are

proud of. As Canada's longest standing playground

and park equipment manufacturer, Blue Imp
continues to fabricate products at our facility in

Medicine Hat, Alberta,

Understandlng Canada's Needs
At Blue Imp, we understand C¡nadab climate and

strive to design products that stand up to weather

extremes while offering year-round play value.

Ensuring Quality & Safety
Because Blue Imp is 1000/o owned and operated in

Canada, you can rest assured that the producb you

buy meet or exceed all CSA standards and were

manufactured under safe and fair working
conditions.

Employing Canadians
Blue Imp provides jobs br Canadians in a wide range of positions, including

research and design, dmfting, fabrication, finishing, quality control, sales,

administration, shipping and installaUon. In addítion, Blue Imp's apprenticeship

and training opportunities help to develop Canada's workforce.

Reducing Envi ronmental Impact
Because our products are manufactured right here at home, they are closer

to you, which means less &ansport and lower emissions, both for your initial
purchase as well as service and parts in the future.

Building a Stronger Canada
As the engine of the economy, manufacturing fuels other sectors, creating a

multiplier effect that generates wealth and job growth for all, When you

purchase Blue Imp products, you are helping to build a stronger community and

a stronger Canadian economy. As the founder of Blue Imp wisely said,

"What Canada makes, makes Canada!"

gLuEÐlllp
Play Strong,



39

Staff Report

Report #:

Date:

#2015-05

June-2-1 5

Submitted By: Sharon Marshall, Director of Finance

Subject: ANNUAL SURPLUS REPORT _2014

Recommendations:

Be it resolved that Council receives the Director of Finance's 2014 Annual Surplus Report
with attachments pursuant to the Annual Surplus Policy adopted by Council Resolution #13-
40 for consideration.
And That Council authorizes the transfer of $156,625. into the Tax Stabilization Reserve as
recommended.

Backqround:

Although the Municipal Act requires that municipalities account for the previous year's surplus
or deficit in the subsequent budget year, there are other alternatives for the treatment of the
surplus. Rather than reducing the next year's tax impact, it is common practice by many
municipalities to transfer the current year's surplus into a "Reserve" instead. The 'surplus
reserve' can be used in future years to stabilize tax rates, cover a previous deficit or fund
specific capital prolects.

Good financial planning suggests that we should endeavour to set a stable tax rate to fund
the true operational costs of the Town at an accepted standard of average service. Although
fluctuations in costs are unpredictable and often unavoidable, we should plan to level-out
those unexpected costs by setting aside some contingency funds as well. And lastly,
surpluses realized from incomplete or unexpended capitalworks should not be used to
reduce operational tax impacts in the next year, but rather set aside in identified Capital
Reserves for future capital funding.

ln January 2013 Council adopted the new policy for the Town whereby general tax-generated
annual surpluses would be transferred into a "TAX STABILIZATION RESERVE" at year-end.
The Tax Stabilization Reserve could be used in future years to cover possible deficits in a
previous budget year. As well, the Reserves could be used to minimize, or'stabilize', a major
tax impact in a year where unusual cost increases occur. Lastly, where surpluses are



40

identified from unexpended capital projects, those surpluses may be transferred into specific
Capital Reserves as recommended from time to time.

Financial lmpact:

As required bythe Policy, lhave reviewed the2014 financial information and identifiedtax-
funded surpluses of revenue over expenditures. Attachment I details 3 types of Reserve
transfers, by Department:

. Reserves set aside at year-end 2014 for unspent Capital tax funding,

. 2014 year-end Reserves to be set aside through the 2015 Budget process,

. The transfer of $156,625 from General departmental tax surpluses into the Tax
Stabilization Reserve.

Attachment 2 shows the 2014 Roads department Capital Projects and identifies the pro¡ects

to be funded through tax revenues. The unspent tax funding has been set aside in specific
Road's Capital Reserves at year-end.

It is important to note that should the final 2014 audit report different results, the Tax
Stabilization will be subsequently adjusted if required.

Consultation:

The "Annual Surplus Policy" adopted January 22,2013 was consulted for process. The
Policy is included as Attachment 3.

Communications Plan:

Reports circulated with the Agenda for June 2,2015

Conclusion:

That the 2014 surpluses, as identified, be set aside in Reserves as Policy requires.

Appendices:

1. 2014 SURPLUS ANALYSIS
2. 2014 ROADS DEPT CAPITAL SURPLUS
3. ANNUAL SURPLUS POLICY No.13-40

Appendix



2014 SURPLUS ANATYSIS

tTAr( tElrY SURPLUSES = Actuals/Budget Net Costs

June 2, 2015 Treasurer's Report to Council

Pursuant to Annual Surplus

OPERATIONS CAPIIAL TOÎAL

41

fi13-40

DEPT

GË'\I GOW couNcil_

ADMIN

TO RESERVES

PROTECTION BLDG

BYI-AW

CONSERV

FIRE

EMERG PLN

ANML CONT

PUBLICWORKS ROADS

STREETTGHTS

WATER

ENVIR SERV

ÏO RESERVES

RECREATION HCC

ECCICENTñE 2000

€RIN TENNIS CLUB

BATLINAFAD C.C.

PARKS& GEN

HILLS PARKS

OTHÊR FACII.IIIES CEMETERIES

RËNÏAL BLDGS

PTANN6/¡CDEV PtANNING

ECO DEV

TO RESERVES

BIA BIA

OTHR REV TAX LEVY

PIL'S

OMPF GRANT

ICE STORM ASS'T

SUPP ÏAX
SURPLUS

TAXSURPTUS GRANDTOTAIS

f{oTEs

524,371 S0

(513,2e0) S1s,328

524,?7i.

$2,038

$o

ICE STORM ASSIST. GRANT A/R

2014 2013 TOÏAL

5L,477 
't,qtt

52,538 538,658 $41,1s6

s11,081 s15,328 $26,409

$17,666
(S3,260)

So

S16,s3o

S468

$58

t57r4l
5o

So

s2,1s8)

$o

So

S16,9s2 {41

(53,260)

5o

574,372
s468

5s8

So

s31,462 (s2,872) $28,sso

($343,616)

(s1,794)

s48,310

5799
(548,310)

5238,9s0 {S104,666)

so (s1,7s4)

$o $48,310

So S7e9
(s238,9s0) (s287,260)

$374,18s

$3.300

$24,s86

$2,976

5398,771

56,276

(S344,611) So (S344,611¡

(s38,4ee)

{542,s4s)

So

513,738

s11,454

s11,92s

(s1,01e)

s2,6ss
$o

5o

so
s43s2

(S3s.s 18)

(540,2e0)

5o

s13,738 {s}

s11,4s4
916,277

(11 a (21

(31

.544Ê27t' s5,988 {s38,3X91

($2,789)

(s2,009)

(52,78s1

($2,ooe)
so
so

($4,798)

512,262

s39,090

$34,4741

l$4,7e8)

SLz,262

$39,090
ß34,4741

$o

so
So

516,878 So 916,E78

{S2,323) So (52,323)

So

S3,oo3

$o
5447,72A

Ss4,786

So

s0 5o

5o 53,003

so 5o

so s447,72O

so ss4786so so

s380,023 s67,6e7 $44L72o

$s0s,s09 s0 ss0s,309

sx68,871 $18,444 sraZ,srs l6l

(1) Unspent ¡OAD"S Cäpltel Pro¡ect Fundlng TO ROAD'S CAP¡TAL RÊSERVES

l2l Water D€pt Opèratlng sutplus to l¡fe Cycle Reserves

13! Ec Dev Surplus to Ec D€v Reservss

$238850 s€Âttachment2

$4&310
934A74

(4) Bulldlnt Dept SURPLUS 2014 to Bldt Res€n e Funds 20¡5 Bud8et

{5} Sellhated comm Centre- 20¡5 Budtet

{5} GENERAT SURPTUS TO T¡X STAEITZATTON RESERVË

TOTAL 2Ol5TRANSFERS

as per Annual Surplus Policy Resolut¡on #13-40

TOTAT 2Ol4TRANSFERS
-þr1/34

$16,e52

$t3,z3g
s156,625
S187,31s

date'.2SlOSl2075
çlLE;lW:\Fi¡¡nce\RESÊRVËS & RESERVE FUNDS\2014 FINALSURPLUS ANALYSIS aY DErrs

ATTACHMENÏ I

SURPTUS



2014

actual

Expenditur€g

TO DEC I 201¡[

2Aß

ErpendituË
BUDGEI

42

17-Mar-15 ROADS DEPT CAPITAT. SURPLUS TO ROADS CAPITAT RESERVES

ROADS DÊPARTìTENT

Sidewalk Replacements (s¡nce 201 1)

Shop Ventilation (since 201 1)

Retaining Walls- replacemenls (since 2012)
Streetlights - Pole Trans Replacements & lights (2012)

Replace Truck # 26 - 2006 Ford 4x4 (from 2013)
GIS Mapping (from 2013)

Rural Reconstruc{ 17 Sideroad - Sec 300, 310, 320

Surface - annual programme

Reflace Pickup # l4 - 2006 Chev

Rehabilitate village streets (delay 2nd line 1 year)

Pulverize & Resurface 2nd Line - Sec 730 (delay 1 year)

Replace Grader# 30 - 1999 Champion 740

Rehabilitation Bridge '15 - Charles St, meial ra¡l¡ng

Rehabilitat¡on Culvert 14 - Churchill Blvd

Culvert 2061 Cedar Valley, pre-Engineer, des¡gn, material
Station St Rehabilitation project (EA, only)

ss6,82s

s2s,ooo
$49,824
Sso,ooo

$69,soo
S12,2so

s602,683
Sse,ooo

$3s,000
S3oo,ooo

$o

s360,000

so

$o
S40,ooo

s1e0,000
SO

s66,089.70
$a,sao.sr

S188,6s4.73

s27,13t.94
s30,472.42

s2s8.191.9s

so-00

S374,90s.s6

s334r179
5A4,942.7s

5o

$o
SO

$o

So

5o

s13,9s3
Ssg,ooo

s33,000
$gz,ooo

so
s23o,0oo

5o
5o
SO

S19o,ooo

SO

ATTACHMENT2

¡1,850,112 $1.032,387.35

date pri nted:25/05/2015
W:\Finance\2014 FINANCIAL REPORTS\2014 ROADS CAPITAL TRANSFERS TO RESERVES DECEMBER 2014

7,953

ACTUALTO
DEC 31ST
NETTAX
FUNDING

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$27,131.9¡Í

$28,829.84

$s0,19't.95
$0.00

$227,905.5ô

s0.00
$0.00

$o.oo

$14,912.75

$0.00

;379,(xrz.04

2014 BUDGET
NET TAX
FUNDING

UNSPENTTÐ(

suRPrusTo
RESERVES

So.oo

So.oo

so.oo
s0.00
s0.00
So.oo

s13,953.00
s31,868.06
s4,170.16

$41,908,0s
So.oo

52,094.4
s0.00
s0.00
s0.00

S145,0s7.2s
So.oo

s23&9so.e6

TO RESERVES

s31J68.05
s4,u0.16

s41,808.05
52,O94.44

s145,057.25
s0.00

TRANSFER TO ROAÍ'S CAPITAL RESERVES DEC 3I2OT4
TOTAL



43

All".h-"nt 5
TOWN OF ERIN

ÂNNUAL SURPTUS POLICY

DEPARTMENT

EFFECTIVE DATE

Finance

January 1,2073

SUBJECT

AUTHORITY

Annual Year-End Surplus and Establishment of Tax Rate Stab¡lization Reserve

Council Resolution adopted January 22,2o\3 'ß"s¡¡lu'tio"r 1tr tS" LIO

PURPOSE:

1. To establish the reporting principles governing the funding and allocation of the Town's year-

end financial Pos¡t¡on.

Z, To establish a "Tax Rate Stabilízation Reserue" ti: promote a long term and corporate approach

to the use ofsurplus operatingfunds.

STATEMENTS:

t, The Treasurer shall submlt a report to Councll showing the final fiscal year-end fìnancial position

and recommending what action, if any, is required'

Z. The overall year-end position (surplus or deficit) is considered a corporate financial pos¡t¡on.

3. Council is responsible for considering action with respect to the funding of deficlts and the

allocation of surplus funds for the corporation.

4. Any actual year-end deficit shall be funded first by transferríng funds from the Tax Rate

Stabilization Reserve, and secondly through the following year's operating budget'

5. The Treasurer shall prepare recommendations for Council with respect to the allocation of any

year-end surplus. Any such recommendation shall be given the following considerations:

a, That the surplus is corporate in nature (see Statement 2 above)

b. That the surplus be utilized ln a manner which contributes to the long term financial

health and

c. stabil¡ty of the corPoration.
d. That bringlng forward surplus funds into the following year's budget can potentíalfy

create longer terrn problems, such as if a significant surplus is available one year, and

not in the next, ln such case, a levy increase is required for no other reason than a

surplus did not exlst, or díd not exist to the same magnitude.

7L



44

e. That allocating surplus to finance capital projects and to reserves ¡s an ¡ntêgral part of a

successful long term flscal strategy.

DEFINITIOI{S:

gefls!Ë a year-end corporate fínancial position in which total expendltures exceed total revenues

Surolus: a year-end corporate financial posltlon in which total revenues exceed totalexpenditures

Flscal Year: January 1 to December 31

73



45

Staff Report

Report #

Date:

Subject:

#2015-06

June-2-15

Submitted By: Sharon Marshall, Director of Finance

Canada 150 Community lnfrastructure Program - Project Authorization

Recommendations:

Be it resolved that Council authorizes staff to submit a grant funding application under the
Canada 150 Community lnfrastructure grant Program for funding to support the
improvements and accessibility upgrades to the Victoria Park playground equipment in

Hillsburgh;
And That the Town of Erin application will request 33.3% government funding to support the
anticipated Project costs up to $150,000.

Backqround:

On May 20th 2015 the Government of Canada announced the Canada 150 Community
lnfrastructure Program to celebrate the 150th anniversary of the Confederation of Canada.
Applications for funding must be submitted by the deadline of Tuesday June 9,2015. The
"Program Guidelines" are attached as Appendix 1.

All senior staff met on Wednesday May 27rh to discuss the Program and suggest eligible
projects. At least 9 potential projects were introduced and considered. At the conclusion of
the meeting, staff agreed that a project to make major improvements to the Victoria Park
playground, including accessibility upgrades, met, most favourably, the criteria of the
Program. Replacement of the Victoria Park playground equipment is included on the Town's
5-Year Capital Plan for 2017. With funding from Canada 150, the project could be moved
fonuard in the capital budget, and expanded to increase the scope of the equipment.

Financial lmpact:

Facilities Manager Graham Smith is most familiar with the costs for playground equipment.
He suggested that a budget of $150,000 would provide funds for major renovation and



+6

expansion of the equipment. The Program Guidelines state that "priority may be given to
those projects that require a federal contribution of only 33.3o/o". The Town's share of 66.70/o

of the costs could be funded through tax dollars, and Reserve Funds. Donations and
contributions from community groups and local business will be sought.

Consultation:

Staff referred to the Town's 5-Year Capital Plan, as well as the Canada 150 Program
Gu idelines for information.

Gommunications Plan:

A copy of Council's Resolution to authorize this project will be submitted with the application
by June 9,2015.

Conclusion:

Senior staff supports the playground equipment project for Canada 150 lnfrastructure
Program funding. This project meets the Program criteria including community infrastructure
expansion of an existing recreational facility, work completion between April 2016 and 2018,
and'incrementality' requirements.

Appendices:

1. Canada 150 Community lnfrastructure Program Guidelines



.z- reci[ þ il,eorS

Canada 150
Com m unity I nfrastructu re

Program

PROGRAM GUIDELINES

I * tr ft::'"i ffi"#füi'evÊ'iopmsnt #;,îsåíåÍå'ååiii"iu"i'331,ðl¡iì-Ì.



48

I * I ftg;'åj ã1'"$s,il'"R'ðflffi i3*' Ssfåil'Så'åiif r. tis'st?ðliil[

Background 3

3

6

6

7

I

Eligibility

Funding.

Application Process.....

Assessment Process

Other Requlrements.........,....,..

2



49

I * t f'åî'åj F.i{silt'" 8'öu, 

",o"?ix 

""' å"slsi.Íå$å'ås,l i"tiå'88îðlÎjì'ì"

Background

Economic Action Plan 20L5 announced StSO m¡ll¡on nationally over two years for the new

Canada 150 Community lnfrastructure Program (ClP L50). The CIP 150 is part of a coordinated

federal approach to celebrating Canada's L50th anniversary.

Under the theme "Giving back to Canâda" - shaping the future, leaving a lasting legacy and

giving a gift to Canada - this program will support the rehabilitation, renovation and expansion

of existing public infrastructure assets such as community centres, recreetlonal facilities, local

arenas, cultural centres and other community infrastructure. This commitment is expected to
strengthen public infrastructure and provide economic benefits in communities across Canada.

The Federal Economic Development Agency for Southern Ontario (FedDev Ontario) is delivering

the program in southern Ontario with an allocation of 544.4 million over two years.

Eligibility

l. Eligible Recipients

Eligible recipients under the program include

a municipal or regional government established by or under provincial statute;

a band council or an Aboriginal government authority established by a Self-Government

Agreement or a Comprehensive Land Claím Agreement;
a n incorporated not-for-profit orga nization;
a provincial entity that provides municipal-type infrastructure servíces to communities,
as defined by provincial statute; and

a public-sector body that is established by or under provincial statute or by regulation or
is wholly owned by a province, municipal or regional government which provides

mu n ici pa l-type i nfrastructu re services to com mu nities.

ll. Eligible Projects

Funding is for the rehabilitation, renovation and expansion of existing community infrastructure

assets that are non-commercial in nature and located in southern Ontario. Please see the
Application Process, section for a list of eligible communities.

X
1¡glgllgglgtec$ include construction of new ínfrastructure, temporary installations, or facility
expansioirs that would result ín a significant increase of the asset (i.e. more than a 50 percent

increase in square footage).

a

a

a

a

3



50

I * ü ffi 
gi'ól 

F"îdsflå"" 
Dnsverópm ent 

åss,îff,IåÍå'sli: ß tî"j'33 ?älfiì.Ì"

Eligible projects must:

-

fall under an eligible category and be proposed by an eligible recipíent;
be for the rehabilitation, renovation or expansion of existing community infrastructure
assetsj

be open for ule to the puþlic and not limited to a private membership;.,---_..--.--
a mtnrmum fundi m other sources. Pr iority may be given

projects that more;
be substantially completed by March 3t,20t8,

For the purposes of the program, "substantially completed" has the same meaning and shall be
determined in accordance with how the term "substantially performed" is defined in subsection
2(1) of the Construction Lien Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. C.30, as amended, and "substantíal
Completion" shall have a corresponding meaning,

Projects must fall within the following project categories to be eligible for funding under the
program:

. community centres (including Legion Halls);

. cultural centres and museums;

. parks, recreational trails, including fitness trails, bike paths and other types of trails;

. libraries;

. recreational facilities including local arenas, gymnasia, swimming pools, sports fields,
tennis, basketball, volleyball or other sport-specific courts, golf courses, ski hills or other
types of recreational facilities;

. tourism facilities;

. docks;

. cenotaphs; and

. other existing community infrastructure assets for public benefit that have a local
community impact, such as local roads, drinking water treatment and distribution
systems, connectivity and broadband, local airports, solid waste management and
wastewater infrastructu re.

Examples of eligible projects include

. expansions such as new entrances and ramps to improve accessibility to a facility;

. replacing windows and doors in a community centre to improve energy efficiency;

. upgrading heating, cooling or electrical systems to meet safety standards;

. adding a roof or lighting to an outdoor rink; and
e extending a trail or bike path by no more than 50 percent of its existing length.

a

a

,

#.'
#.

4



51

l * l å"::'"1 F.i$süi""D8veropmênt åsåffi,r,å$å'Ëåili"äå'33î'ðlíili"

lll. Eligible Project Costs

Eligible costs are costs considered to be direct and necessary for the successful implementation
of an eligible project and are paid by an eligible recipient under a contract for goods or services,
excluding those explicitly identified in section lV below. Eligible project costs can only be

reimbursed to the recipient if a contribution agreement is signed by both parties. Costs must
first be incurred and paid by the recipient, and if deemed eligible, will then be reimbursed at
the prescribed percentage of the federal contribution.

Eligible costs for support under the program are as follows:

costs that are incurred between April 1, 2016, and March 3t,2Qt8;
costs to rehabilitate, renovate or expand fixed capital assets of community
infrastructure;
fees paid to professionals, technical personnel, consultants and contractors specifically
engaged for the purpose of the rehabilitation, renovation or expansion work;
costs of environmental assessments, monitoring and follow-up activities as required by
lhe Conodíøn Environmentql Assessment Act {CEAA) 20L2 or equivalent legislation;
costs of any public announcement and official ceremony or of any required temporary
or permanent signage that includes the cost of creation and posting of signage;

other costs that are considered to be direct and necessary forthe successful

implementation of the project and that are approved in advance; and
Employee salaries and other incremental costs (i.e. materials or equipment) of the
recipient may be included in eligible costs under the following condit¡ons:

o the recipient is a local, regional or Aboriginal government; and

o the recipient confirms and substantiates that it is not economically feasible to
tender a contract; and

o costs are employed directly in respect of the work that would have been the
subject ofthe contract; and

o the costs are approved in advance and are included in the contribution
agreement,

FedDev Ontario reserves the right to make the final determination on the value of contributions
and to exclude expenditures deemed to be ineligible or outside the scope of the project.

lV. lneligible Project Costs ' 1tãr
,'
;!

ms :,q4&þS,l$fè costs u nä e r the progra m :

. projç.ct oo.sls lncutred befone Aprll I, 20t6, or after March 31, &018;

. temporãry installations and moveable equipment, including but not limited to,
motorized vehicles, furniture, computers and sports equipment;

. serv¡ces or work that is normally provided by the recipient or a related party;

a

t

a

a

a

a

a

Costs related to the following ite

5



52

;*t F€dsral Ëconomic D6volopment
Agency for Southern Ontario

Agence fédérale de développ6mênt
économique pour le Sud de l'Ontario

. salaries and other employment benefits of any employees of the recipient except as

outlined above in Eligible Project Costs;
r a recipient's overhead costs, its direct or indirect operating or administrative costs, and

more specifically its costs related to planning, engineering, architecture, supervision,
management and other activities normally carried out by the recipient's staff;

. in-kindcontributions;

. the cost of feasibility and planning studies;

. taxes, such as GST and HST, for which the recipient is eligible for a tax rebate and all

other costs eligible for rebates;
. the cost of land or any interest therein, and related costs;
¡ cost of leasing of equipment by the recipient except for as indicated in eligible costs,

above;
. legal fees; and
. routine maintenance costs,

Fu nding

Eligible recipients may receive a non-repayable contri
costs of an infrastructure ro with rec nts

may be given to those rojects that urre lcontribution of only
33.3 percent.

Eligible recipients may receive contributions of up to a maximum of $1,000,O00. However,
priority m be ensure projects can be completed within

req u ired ti ames an to ensure e program benefits are shared broadly.

The totalfunding from all federal sources (including the CIP 150 and other sources such as the
Gas Tax Fund) will not exceed 50 percent of total eligible project costs.

All projects are required to begin and have substantially completed construction prior to March
31, 20L8. Should this condition of funding not be met, FedDev Ontario shall have the right to
cancel funding ín whole or in part, and to be repaid any funding advanced, in whole or in part,

for any project that is not completed by the end of the program.

Application Process

(k)
bbtion-of up to 50 percent of total eligible

n

ications and s
:00 p. m.

An application form and supporting documentation must be submítted for each project.

lncomplete and late applications will be deemed ineligible.

9,

ng documÊ.WdDev Ontario no later than
2015.

o



53

I*tft*'å)ff¡ls,ll'"Dneve'opmentâsslsålå3å'åfiii.tt"å'33?ölîJ'i"

Applicants are strongly encouraged to apply online at www.FedDevOntario.ec.cq/ClP15-0.

lf you are unable to access or submit your application online, please call the toll-free line at
1-866-593-5505.

ln order to apply to the program through FedDev Ontario, the project location must be located
in southern Ontario within one of the following 37 Statíst¡cs Canada census divisions:

Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry; Prescott and Russell; Ottawa; Leeds and Grenville; Lanark;

Frontenac; Lennox and Addington; Hastings; Prince Edward; Northumberland; Peterborough;
Kawartha Lakes; Durham; York;Toronto; Peel; Dufferin; Wellington; Halton; Hamilton; Niagara;

Haldimand-Norfolk; Brant;Waterloo; Perth; Oxford; Etgin; Chatham-KenU Essex; Lambton;
Middlesex; Huron; Bruce; Grey; Simcoe; Haliburton; and, Renfrew.

A list of the communities that form each census division is available online.

Assessment Process

FedDev Ontar¡o will review all applications following the application deadline. Applicants will be

notified of the results of their application in writing.

Projects will be assessed on the eligibility requirements described above, as well as the
following priority areas and selection criteria:

Project Readiness: Applicants are required to provide information necessary to determine if the
project ¡s construction-ready and willbe substantially completed by March 31, 2018.!!igli!y_
may be to projects that can be com leted 7

Project Scope: ln order to ensure that projects can be completed within the program

timeframes and that the program benefits are shared broadly, priority may be given to smaller-
scoped projects,

Extent to which Other Funding is Leveraged: The ability for a given project to leverage

66.6 percent of project funding from other sources may be considered when making project
decisions.

to Canada's 150th An licants are asked to r infrastructure
provement p ís linked to Canada's 15oth ann For example, does t

J

p

modernizi rades provide long-term benefits
to a community, does ít have historical significance related to Confederation, or will its
improvement contribute to celebrating Canada's 150th anniversary.

icants are required to attest, in conjunction with their project application,
rk to be undertaken is an incremental construction activity that would not

7



54

r -þ I åå*ti F"îss,i,i." 
D êðer opm€nt 

âs""13,iÍåså'åliii, ti"..,33 îËlïjl.Ì"

otherwise have been constructed or constructed as quickly, were it not for funding from the
crP 150.

Other Requirements

Endorsement

Proposed projects must be duly authorized or endorsed by a resolution of Council, Band or
Board of Directors, as applicable. The resolution is encouraged at the time of the application
and must be received before a contribution agreement can be executed.

ln addition, not-for-profit organizations must provide the following documentation
electronically with their application:

Certified copy of their articles of incorporation; and

List of current Board of Directors and contact information.

Ownership of Asset

lf an applicant does not own the asset for which CIP 150 funding is requested, the applicant
must complete an Applicant Declaration and Landlord Authorization form at the time of
application.

lf at any time with¡n six (6) years from the date of completion of the project, the recipient sells,

leases, encumbers or otherwise disposes of, directly or indirectly, any asset funded, in whole or
in part, with the financial assistance contributed under the terms of the program, the recipient
must repay the federal government, on demand, a proportionate amount of the financíal
assistance, as follows:

Repayment of Contribution Amounts

Where Project asset is sold, leased, Repayment of contr¡but¡on:
encumbered or disposed of: (in current dollars)

Within 2 Years after Project completion 700%

Between 2 and 6 Years after Project completion 55%

6 Years after Project completion 0%

Environmental Assessment

Projects that are defined as "designated projects" under the Canadion Enviranmentol

Assessment Act, 2072 and those located on "federal lands" may require an environmental
assessment or review. "Designated projects" include major projects such as electrical
generat¡ng stations and transmission lines, oil and gas mining and processing facilities, metal
and mineral mines, major railway lines, and all season highways. Applicants should

a

I



55

I * I ffig;'"i F"i$sf; 1"" 
Dev dopmênt 

âss,îsi"Íå3å'åAÍ i"ti"å88îöliJì.Ì"

commun¡cate with the Canadian Environmental Assessment Aeencv for more information on

"designated projects". For projects carried out on "federal lands" (which are not "designated
projects"), FedÐev Ontarío will have to determine if the project is likely to cause significant
adverse environmental effects. Eligible project costs cannot be reimbursed until this review has

been completed.

Reporting

All approved recipients will be required to submit progress reports until project completion.
The progress report should detail progress on the implementation of the project, and amounts
received through the agreement, amounts expended on approved projects, and an overall

update on the project status. Details of this reporting will be provided to recipients in their
contribution agreements.

Contact Us

For more information on the Canada 150 Community lnfrastructure Program, please email or
call 1-866-593-5505.

I



56

Staff Report

Report #:

Date:

2015- 03

June-2-1 5

Submitted By: Larry Wheeler / Financial Analyst

Subject: Water Rates Study & Financial Plan - Adoption

Recommendations:

Be it resolved that Council receives the FinancialAnalyst's report with regard to the
adoption of the 2015 Town of Erin Drinking Water System '10 Year Financial Plan';

And That Council directs staff to prepare a by-law to implement the rate structure identified
as the' Model' in the GSS Engineering Consultants Ltd 2015 Water Rates Study,
for authorization at a future Council meeting;

And That Council approves a resolution to adopt the ten year Financial Plan as presented by

GSS Engineering Consultants Ltd.

Backqround:

Town of Erin Council have contracted GSS Engineering of Owen Sound to complete a Five
Year Water Rates Study, and Ten Year Financial Plan.
Council must choose between one of the Four Models analyzed in the Water Rates Study, or
the alternative 'Hybrid Model' proposed by Councillor Brennan, or any further model devised
tonight.

1. Depreciation Model - $3.49 per cubic metre, frozen for five years.
2. Capital PIan Model- .$3.99 per cubic metre, frozen for five years.
3. Roll Back 2014 Model - $4.08 per cubic metre, frozen for five years.
4. CPI Model - The current 2015 rate of $4.29 indexed by 2% inflation per year.
5. Hvbrid Model - The current 2015 rate of $4.29 frozen for two years, then indexed by

2% inflation beginning in 2018.
Note that if the Hybrid Model is selected or any alternative model, the Financial Plan must be
amended and adopted by resolution at the June 16th Council Meeting.



57

Financial lmpact:

There are two significant impacts of choosing between the various proposed water rate

structures:
1) To the User > Beginning January 1tt 20'16 our water system users will pay between

$3.49 and $4.38 per cubic metre of water, depending on the rate model chosen. By the
beginning of 2020 our water users will be paying between $3.49 and $4.74 per cubic
metre, depending on the rate model chosen tonight.

2) To the Town of Erin > By the end of the five year rates study period (Dec 31't 2020¡ it
is projected by GSS that the closing amount in the Lifecycle Reserve Fund will vary
between approximately $583,000 and $2,000,000 depending on the rate model
chosen.

Note: lf one of the four GSS models is not selected, then the Financial Plan must be

amended. This would take one week to complete at a cost of approximately $2,400 plus HST.

Gonsultation:

Rakesh Sharma representing GSS Engineering presented the Water Rates Study and

responded to Councillor's questions at the May 5,2015 Council Meeting.

GSS Engineering attended the Special Public Meeting at 6:30 PM on May 1gth 2015 to
receive input from the public and water users into the water rates study and financial plan

Communications Plan:

Ontario legislation is quite specific in regard to the availability of financial plans, including:
i) Making the plans available to customers of the drinking water system,

ii) Making the plans available to the public without charge on our website,
iii) Providing notice advising the public and water system users of the availability of the

financial plans,

iv) Giving a copy of the financial plans to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing.

Conclusion:

Staff recommend that Council consider the alternative pricing structures with the objective of
reaching consensus, and then approve the 10 Year Financial Plan as presented by resolution

Appendices:

t. Graph > Historical & Future Water Price Trends

2. Graph > Historical& Projected Lifecycle Reserve Fund Balances

3. Table > Alternative proposed water prices illustrated over five years



58

Ss.oo

Sa.so

S¿.oo
--i 

-.-ï- 
-: -:r. l _- : .r¡r-: :-iìi::,: i:ir'_.' i_i_: ::r',::T

SE.so

$s.oo

s2.s0
-cPl 

Model

-Hybrid 
Model

*'".',., ftell Back Model

Sz.oo
nf¿ ital Plan Model

ÉDepreciation Model

s1.s0

Sr.oo

Historical & Future Price Trends
so.so

\
\

/

/

s-
20t0 20t1. 20L2 20L3 20L4 20t5 20L6 20L7 20L8 20L9 2020



59

S3,ooo,ooo

Historical & Projected
Lifecyle Reserve Fund Balances

S2,5oo,ooo

s2,000,000

Sl,soo,ooo

Sl,ooo,ooo

s5oo,ooo

s-

-RollBack 
Model

-Ç¿pitalPlan 
Model

-Depreciation 
Model

-l.lyþ¡id 
Model

-cPl 
Model

20LO 20tt 20L2 2013 20L4 2015 2016 20L7 2018 2019 2020



60

YEAR > 2014 20L5 2016 20t7

Current Price jS¿.oarg+.2ei

2018 2CIt9 2020

Froz-ertieft,É

: $',4*Írg h$ øoç, 'S +gq $ 4.@ S #.og Frozen for 5 Years

s ltybrid Model

2Yo Annual lncrease

S 4.Zg 5 4.29 S 4.38 $ q.a7 S ¿.SS Frozen 2 years, then Cpt

W:\Finance\Water\Water Rates study & F¡nanc¡al Plan 2015\Future Price of Water by Model 2016 -2020 incl Hybrid L Wheeler



61

Town of Erin Heritage Committee (T.E.H.C.)

Minutes of Meeting

Monday, April 20,2015,7:50 p.m.

CouncilChambers

1. Callto Order by Chairperson Jamie Cheyne. Committee members present: Margaret
Barnstaple, Jeff Duncan. Regrets: John Gainor Paul Lewis and Bob Wilson.

2. Declaration of Pecuniary lnterest. None

3. Approval of Minutes. Moved by Jamie and seconded by Jeff to accept the minutes of
January 19, 2015. Carried.

4. lntroduction of Guests. Donna Revell attended as a prospective member. She is currently
the Librarian in Hillsburgh. She has lived in the area for quite a few years, and her husband
Steve was quite involved in Town activities. Bill Dinwoody and Phil Gravelle visited as members
of the Trails Committee.

5. Business arising from minutes

5.1 Stanley Park Arch. Jeff took our recommendations to Council who approved them and
foruvarded the request on to County. There were colourful articles in both The Advocate and
The Wellington Advertiser on January 30. The County has forwarded Council's request on to
their Roads Department. lf County approves our request, we should ask a heritage consultant
to make a report before requesting heritage designation. Cost should be minimal. Jeff will
follow up.

5.2 New members. A resolution was made by Jamie and seconded by Jeff that we ask
Council to advertise for new members for our Committee. Approved by all. Since Donna Revell
has expressed an interest in joining, she was accepted by our Committee. Jeff will take the
request to Council.

5.3 lnventory Evaluation- postponed until next meeting. Please checkthe January 2015
agenda for information you may have on those properties listed.

6. Trails. Bill Dinwoody and Phil Gravelle brought a map of Erin village with current trails
marked. They would like our input to extend walking trails on Main Street as far as Dundas
Street and natural areas too, with architectural and heritage points of interest marked. They
provided several samples of books and brochures, and we thought a black and white brochure
may be the best way to start which might also be used as placemats in local restaurants. Jeff
volunteered to join Bill and Phil on a walk to identify places of interest. A Riverside Parkette
write-up had been made, which would make a very interesting plaque behind the Valumart area.
Eventually, they would like a trail map of Hillsburgh as well. Jeff distributed Steve Revell's write-
up on thoughts on this from February 15,20131 Bill and Phil were thanked for coming.

7. New Business.

7.1 Doors Open 2016 was briefly mentioned. Dec. 2015 deadline. No discussion.

7.2 Jamie distributed a short summary of architectural styles and their time period -
summarized from a conference he was attending.



E2

7 .3 Jeff suggested that since it is 100 years since WWl, the TEHC offer an evening information
session possibly in October (before Remembrance Day) on local soldiers, aspects and activities
during that time. Phil's columns in The Advocate was the spark for this idea. People could
bring in articles or letters and postcards from that time. Phil was invited to make a presentation,
since he has access to newspaper articles of that year. Resolution: We resolve that the TEHC
would llike to proceed with an evening presentation of local aspects of WWl and invite Phil
Gravelle to make a presentation. Seconded by Donna. All in favour. Philwill consider and let
us know bv the Mav meetinq.

7.4 Jeff brought to our attention an email from Gregory Puncher who complained about "white"
settlers in the history write-up of Erin on our website. This has now been changed to
"European" and Jeff has emailed him about the revision.

7.5 Jeff brought in a copy of an old postcard of Stanley Park from about 100 years ago. He
also found out about a cairn topped with a bell in honour of S.S. No. 8, Greenock School which
is located on the north side of County Road 50 or 5 Sideroad half way between Highway 125
and the First Line. The original log school was across the road on the south side and replaced
by a brick school in 1875 which was sold in 1956 and burned down in 1966. The original school
cost $1,450 in 1875 and the bellcost $50. This sparked an idea to ask high schoolstudent(s)
who are looking for the community service hours to map out the old school sites and
cemeteries. Donna willqet con

7.6 Jeff obtained information about preserving heritage bridges of rural Ontario and small
municipalities. He passed it on to Larry Van Wyck. Station Road bridge will be 100 years old in
2017.

8. Correspondence.

8.1 Killam Properties agreed to take their sign down and have done so.

8.2 Enter Sandman has sent Jamie information on their business of sanding old floors and
doors to properly restore them.

8.3 Anne Blondin, a student at Fleming College on Ontario Urgan Forest Council has asked for
information on local heritage trees. We do not have any.

8.4 The Spring 2015 edition of CHO news was distributed. Jamie circulated a form to sign for
anyone who would like this by email instead of the printed edition to save on cost.

9. Meeting adjourned at 9:50p.m. Next meeting postponed because of Victoria Day until
Mondav. Mav 25th. Please mark your calendars!



63

"flry-ffi S'- L
..ln,,N* g/(g lß,tnn

@gLt'

i
Centre Wellington

Wellington County Municipal Economic Development Group

Minutes

WWCFDC Boardroom,

AprilTth, 2oL5

9:30 a.m.

Present:

John Brennan (Town of Erin), George Bridge (Warden, County of Wellington), Bob Cheetham (Erin

Economic Development Co-ordinator), Crystal Ellis (Mapleton Township), Alex Goss (LlP), Janet Harrop

(WFA), Gerry Horst (OMAF), Mandy Jones (County of Wellington), Chantal La Duke (SEDC), Fred

Lehmann (Senior Communications Officer, County of Wellington), Robyn Mulder {County of Wellington),

Jana Reichert (County of Wellington), Patricia Rutter (Economic Development Officer, Centre

Wellington), Jane Shaw (WWCFDC), Carol Simpson (WFPB), Dale Small (Township of Wellington North),

Steve Smith (MEDEI/MRl), Christine Veit (Safe Communities), Belinda Wick-Graham (Town of Minto),

Scott Wilson (County of Wellington), Chris White (Mayor, Township of Guelph/Eramosa)

Regrets:

Rose Austin (Saugeen Economic Development), Brad Dixon (GRCA), Mark Granger (Ontario Works

Employment Specialist), Kelly Linton (Mayor, Centre Wellington), April Marshall (Township of Wellington

North), Don McKay (Councillor, County of Wellington), Kirk McElwain (Township of Centre Wellington),

Kelly Patzer (Township of Puslinch), Scott Williams (GWBEC), Kim Wingrove (CAO, Township of
Guelph/Eramosa)

1. Approval ofAgenda

Motion to approve agenda as written.

Moved by Pat Rutter, seconded by Robyn Mulder

Carried

2. Declaration of Pecuniary lnterest

None declared.

3. Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the m¡nutes from the meet¡ng held March 3rd, 2015 as written

Moved by Dale Small, seconded by Bob Cheetham

Carried



64

4. Presentation: Carol Simpson, WFPB

Carol provided information to the Group pertaining to the Employer One Survey that was

funded by Ministry of Training Colleges & Universities (MTCU) and had over 20 partners.

Approximately 550 surveys were opened with 1.55 being completed, which is over 11,000

em ployees. ln 20L4, a pproximately 58Yo em ployees h ired perma nent position s, with 7 t%
planning to hire in 2015. The survey results determined the following:

o 45% temporary part time employees are less than 25 years old
¡ 44% permanent fulltime employees are between the ages of 45 and 64

o 19% employees used a recruiting agency to find employees

c 8I% employees offer their staff support and training
o 52% employees have cost challenges in providing staff training
o 49% employees hired are college graduates and5I% are university graduates

o !n201-4, approximately 10,000 jobs were posted on line

5.

The Group was joined by Caroline Lefebvre and Dumitru Olariu from lndustry Canada,

lntellectual Property Office via teleconference. Both Caroline Dumitru provided detailed

information to the Group on the various types of intellectual property and awareness or training
tools available.

6. WCMEDG Terms of Reference

The updated Terms of Reference (TOR) were distributed to the Group for discussion and

approval. The new TOR outlines that as of 2015 the meetings held on the first Tuesday of the
month will be attended by Economic Officers/Coordinators and organization representatives
(such as GRCA, WFA). On a quarterly basis (March, June, September and December) municipal

representatives will attend the monthly meeting.

Motion to approve and odopt the revised, updoted and most recent version oÍ the WCMEDG

Terms of Reference.

Moved by Dale Small

Seconded by Crystal Ellis

Carried

7. Roundtable/Other Business

Centre Wellin4on:

cu rrently being discussed.

Caroline & Dimitru - lntellectual Property



65

OMAF:

County:

municipality. Fonvard any photos or other information lrom 2Ot4 to Jana so it can be

viewed and shared with Council.

challenges. Robyn will generate a list of survey questions, packages will be distributed

to employers participating, letters will be sent from the Mayors to inform employers,

Robyn will connect with the University of Guelph and Conestoga College and she is

currently working with County communications to incorporate banner onto the website

have the guide printed and distributed by May 8th.

Foodland grant

101- will be offered to the remaining Group and Economic Development employees

around the same time. Gerry willforward more detailed information.

LIP:

knowledge with one of the messages discussed being diversity in the workplace where

"L person is viewed as different, but when there is more than 3 it shows as normal" the

annual event was well attended and received by approximately 120 people.

Mapleton:

>

response.



66

Minto:

Erin

Belinda thanked the WWCFDC for the approval for the recently submitted Customer

Service Training Grant which was a successful event for employees and employers of the
community.

A Field trip to M.A.R.S for Economic Development and Launch lt will be happening soon.

Summer Company and Launch lt are being promoted at Norwell District High School.

The upcoming Job and Career Fair will be held on May 13th.

Post cards, banner and website are all in the process for the upcoming Alumni

Attraction.

celebrated.

Training Grant and were very pleased the participation and the outcome of the project.

Wellington North:

and approximately 500 people on Tuesday.

WWCFDC:

participated.

WFPB:

WFA



67

Safe Communities

at the Royal Distributing Centre.

Next meeting is scheduled for May sth, 2015 in the WWCFDC Boardroom for the 'Practitioners'

at 9:30am.

Meeting adjourned at 11:35am

Chris White, Chair Jane Shaw, Recording Secretary



68

MU NICIPAL CLASS ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

The Town of Caledon Public Works Department'has initiated a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (MCEA) to
establish a preferred solution for a bridge over the Credit River Alton Branch, located on Winston Churchill Boulevard
approximately 0.2 km north of Highpoint Sideroad.

Notice of Study Commencement and
Public lnformation Centre

WINSTON CHURCHILL BRIDGE

OVER THE CREDIT RIVER ALTON BRANCHTowN oF CALEDoN

As a result of the 20L3 biennial inspection report, the current
single-lane bridge was regarded to be in very poor condition
with an estimated service life of 6 years. The report further
recommends replacement with a two-lane bridge, which will
also improve road safety.

The project is being planned under a Schedule 'B' undertaking
as defined in the Municipal Engineers Association "Municipal
Class Environmental Assessment" (October 2000, as amended
2007 &2OLl). The study willconfirm the issues, problems and
opportunities, and identify alternative solutions to the defined
problems and opportunities. The alternative solutions will
consider the overall impacts on the natural, social, economic
and cultural environments.

Town of Caledon
Bruno Knoepfli
Project Coordinator
6311 Old Chruch Road

Caledon, ON L7C 1J6

T - 905.584.2272 ext.422O
F - 905.584.4325
bruno. knoepfli@caledon.ca

.fo'+ 
,r' 

Àrc{

"at" 
""Cl Ot. rerrttr t r*'"¡^

i .*,.C 
%o ''' "'.. 1

-'+",
r-\ 1'r, (:¡)U!'¡TY of',/,!,. <a:\. PFft

oi'li;,r,"1""'

wlNSÏON CHURCHILL EOULEVARO BN¡O6Ê
h*",

'%^

cotrNïJ- clF 
'.t""

','/rt t. tNGloN 'o?, 

,\rno 
1. tritùli*-lÈ .':i -% 

r¡r:

A Public lnformation Centre will be held to provide
information, answer questions regarding the project and
present the design alternatives for the bridge.

Key Map

PUBTIC ¡NFORMATION CENTRE

Date:
Time:
Location

Thursday June 18, 2015
6:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m. (open house format)
Alton Library and Community Room

35 Station Street
Alton, ON L7KOE2

Public input and comment are invited for incorporation into the planning and design of this project and will be received
until July 2,201-5. Subject to comments received and the receipt of necessary approvals, the Town of Caledon intends to
proceed with the planning, design and construct¡on to be completed in 2016, funding dependent.

For further information on this project please contact the following:

Mclntosh Perry Consulting Engineers Ltd.

Hilda Esedebe

Project Manager
tO4-3228 South Service Road

Burlington, ON L7N 3H8
T - 905.681.8034
F - 905.681.0286
h.esedebe@mcintoshperry.com

l\ 4.tNTOSl"l
¡YIPERRY m

This notice issued May 25,201-5



69

The Premier of Ontarlo

Legislative Building, Queen's Park
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1A1 Ontårlo

La première ministre de l'Ontario

ÉOi¡ce Oe I'Assemblée législative, Queen's park
Toronto (Ontarlo) M7A 141

May 20, 2A15
RËCEffEO

ilnY ';:.r :íiîI
ÏOW¡¡OFËflfl

His Worship Allan Alls
Mayor
Town of Erin
5684 Trafalgar Road
RR2
Hillsburgh, Ontario
NoB 120

Dear Mayor Alls:

Thank you for your letter providing me with a copy of council's resolution regarding the
Blue Ðot Movement. I appreciate your keeping me ¡nformed of council's activities.

As this issue falls under the jurisdiction of my colleague the Honourable Glen Murray,
Minister of the Environment and Climate Change, I have sent him a copy of council's
resolution. I trust that the minister will also take council's views into consideration.

once again, thank you for the information. Please accept my best wishes.

Sincerely,

(

4/atuW
Kathleen Wynne
Premier

The Honourable Glen Murray

at
ff13) çÞUS U@ Þo*ario
'roR0NTO20't5
PonAh/ÉbroFônAm

rioSf PRovtNcË
PRoVINCF IIÔ T I



70

The Grove Cemetery
(, Ctu(

Jim Roszell
5832 3'd Line RR#l
Hillsburgh, ONNOB 120 AEÛÊIVEI}

ì ."::l'

T(¡!rl\l 0F Eltlt¡
19 May 2015

Sharon Marshall
Director of Finance, Town of Erin
5684 Trafalgar Rd, R.R. # 2
Hillsburgh, Ontario NOB 120

Dear Sharon Marshall:

The Board of Trustees forThe Grove Cemetery extends theirthanks to the Council ofthe
Tor¡rn of Erin for the grant allocation of $350.00. Please pass our thanks to the Town Council
for approving the donation to the Grove Cemetery this year as recommended by the Ad Hoc
Grant Committee. The money is used for the care and maintenance of The Grove Cemetery
and helps cover the co{s for such things as fertilizing and cutting the grass, cleaning up the
leaves from the beautifi.rl trees that sturound the cemetery and the other maintenance
requirements that are necessary to keep the cemetery in good condition.

With the rising cost of most services, it continues to be a financial challenge for the volunteer
Board of Trustees to provide adequate maintenance for The Grove Cemetery. This year the
cleaning and straightening of a number of headstones will be the main project of the Board.

I would also like to thank you for your help in obtaining this grant for the Grove Cemetery.
We appreciate the support from the Town of Erin.

I will monitor the Town's website later this fall for information regarding the 2016 Financial
support process ¿rs you suggest. The cemetery will certainly still be theré.

Yours

Jim
Secretary - Treasurer
The Grove Cemetery



Possíbility grows here.

April28, 2015

71

Frlends of the Greenbelt Foundation
661 YongeSt.Sulte500
Toronto, ON M4Y 129

Tel¡ 416-960.0001
tax:416-960-0030
www.greenbelt.canECEtvE0

r{AT 1 ? ?Û15

f¡$il0ËÉf,tlt

His Worship Allan Alls
Mayor, Town of Erin
5684 Trafalgar Rd
Hillsburgh ON
NOB 1ZO

Dear Mayor Alls,

We are pleased to share with you the latest report from the Friends of the Greenbelt
Foundation, Local Leadership Matters: Ontario Municipalities Taking Action to Strengthen the
Greenbelt.

Based on interviews with dozens of municipalstaff, the report identifies the many ways
communit¡es are directly and indirectly helping to achieve the objectives of tne dreenbelt-
enhancing valuable natural heritage sites, supporting agriculture, increasing tourism, and
strengthening local economies.

Examples of municipal projects include:
o The County of Northumberland established a 15,000 square foot local food processing

and training facility to help farmers diversify and expand their businesses.
' The Town of Aurora calculated that the total economic value of its natural assets, such

as woodlands and wetlands, are worth about $7.4 million annuaily.e The Region of Peel offers funding of up to 50 per cent to assist conservation partners in
securing additional natural areas for environmental and recreational purposes-with
nearly 900 acres purchased since 200S.

' The Municipality of Clarington launched the Trees for Rural Roads program to restore
tree-lined rural roads by planting Maples throughout the community. Siirce 2012, the
municipality and property owners have planted 2,900 trees.

' An Explore the Bruce Adventure Passport, created by Bruce County, involves an annual
scavenger hunt that encourages residents and cottagers to visit tha scenic natural
features and other tourist attractions across the Couñty. To date, nearly 70,000 people
have participated in exploring the Bruce.o The Town of Lincoln is becoming a Centre of Excellence for Agriculture.

This report demonstrates that municipalities are important padners in ensuring a healthy and
vibrant Greenbelt. I hope you willfind it interesting and useful.

Mausberg
cEo
Friends of the Greenbelt Foundation



/.<
AunoRA

lot+'re' t*t, Eo:( çq":t*y
May 21,2015

Town of Auro¡a
1 00 John West Way, P.0. Box I 000

Aurora,0N L4G 6J1

mayor@aurora.ca
www.aurora.ca

The Honourable Lisa Flaitl
Federal Minister of Transport

DELIVERED BY E-MAIL

RE: Community Mailboxee

Dear Minister Raitt,

Further to a decision by Aurora Town Counc¡l at its mêeting of Monday, May 11, 2015, in support of the
City of Hamilton's opposition to the installation of community mailboxes, I am requesting that Ganada
Post immediately cease the installation of community mailboxes and adhere to its Five-point Action Plan
requirement to engage in full and meaningful consultation with all stakeholders, including the Town of
Aurora and its residents.

For your reference, I attach Aurora Council's resolution:

NOW THEREFORE BE lT HEREBY RESOLVED THAT the Town of Aurora endorse the City of
Hamilton's opposition to the elimination of home mail delivery and installation of community
mailboxes; and

BE lT FUHTHEH RESOLVED THAT Council direct the Mayor to send a lettêr, copied to Members of
Parlíament, Ontario Members of Provincial Parliament, and all Onlario municipalities, that requests
the Federal Minister of Transport, who oversees Canada Post, to require Canada Post to halt
installation of community mailboxes immediately and adhere to its Five-point Action Plan
requirement to engage in full and meaningful consultation with all stakeholders, including the Town
and its residents; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Council direct staff to bring foru¡ard recommendations to the
next Council meeting to align the Town's by-laws with the City of Hamilton's By-law Number 15-091
which regulates the installatíon of equipment on roads; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Council direct staff to develop appropriate standards to require
Canada Post to apply for permits wlth an approprlate fee thât reflects lhe resources required and
costs incurred by the Town to install and maintain community mailboxes in established
neighbourhoods; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT staff bring back a new bylaw for Council's enactment at the
next Council meeting.

I look forward to your response at your earliest opportunity.

Y

Town of Aurora

All Members of Parliament
All Members of Provincial Parliament
All Ontario municipalities

d vmn or sPoRT

Cc:

?0t5



73

sHQ\¡r/ j UMF¡l\¡{; TOr.l RNI\M EhlTS

N4ay 2l ,2015

To Whom It May Concern:

I am pleased to announce that Angelstone Tournaments will be running for a total of 7

weeks in the 2015 year. Dates include:

The Hunter Spectacular and Great Pony Challenge ( July 1't-5th¡

The Erin Welcome CSI** lJuly 8th-12th¡

The Headwaters Cup CSI** (July l5'h-19th¡

The Pan Am Celebration (July 29th-August 2nd)

The Champions CSI*** ( August stn-gtn)

The National CSI*** ( August lgrh-Z3d¡

The International CSI*** (August 26th-3}th¡

Angelstone has spent yet another year developing the property along with the

"Angelstone" brand to suit the needs of a top sport venue. With emphasis on footing, jumps,

sponsorships, and entertainment we believe we offer a very special event for all equestrians and

equestrian fans. With the support of the Erin and Rockwood Communities, the corporations in

and around the area, and the dedicated people in our industry we trust we can achieve this vision.

Keean White (President of Angelstone Tournaments) is an international grand prix rider

who has represented Canada in numerous Nations Cup appearances across Canada, The United

States and Europe. With aspirations of bringing internationally recognized horse competitions to

his farm in Erin, Ontario, we are fully dedicated to the continual improvement of our venue and

brand to hopefully fulfill our long-term goal of creating one of the top equestrian parks in the

world.

As our 2015 circuit is approaching, a liquor permit will be needed for each week of the

Tournament. During the dates listed above, our show will include food stands, vendors and VIP
areas with alcohol being served and sold in two large tents placed central and rear of the

property. Alcoholic beverages will be served throughout the five days of each week in the

designated tent areas between the hours of eleven o'clock am and eleven o'clock pm. During

these times, the estimated attendance varies approximately two hundred to three hundred. All
Thursday and Saturday events are expected to increase to an estimate of eight hundred guests.

Angelstone Tournaments lnc. - For Riders, By Riders - www.angelstone.co

tGlElt-ss"lf tOrN lE I N T ]8, IRN,\II' II O'ÞJ^A. IL

P.O. Box 299, Acton, ON L7J 2M4 - Office: (519)856-0064 - Fax: (519)856-1467



74

SI{(}\ry,ff flIM PTNÇ, TOU RNltMENTS

The Tournament will be contained completely on the Angelstone Farms property, located at

8720 Wellington Rd 50, Erin, Ontario.

We look forward to working with you to make this event memorable.

Best regards,

Kelly Clermont
Angelstone Toumaments
www.anglestone.co
kelly@aneelstone.co
P.O. Box 299, Acton, ON L7J 2M4
Office- 519-279-6788

Angelstone Tournaments lnc. - For Riders, By Riders - www,angelstone.co
P.O. Box 299, Acton, ON L7J 2M4 - Office: (5L9)856-0064 - Fax: (519)856-1-467

(GIEILSITO)N]E It N T lE lRN,\]r [ (O],r l\. lL



75

TRITON
ENOINEERING

SERVICES
TIMITED

Consult¡ng Engineers

'105 Queen Street West, Unil 14
Fergus
Ontorlo Nl M lSó
Tel: (519) 843-3920
Fox: (519) 843-.l943
e-moil : lnfo@trlloneng,on,cq

ORANGEVILLE . FERGUS . GRAVENHURST

May 28,2015

Town of Erin
5684 Trafalgar Road
Hillsburgh, Ontario
NoB 120

Attention Kathryn lronmonger
cAo

RE: TOWN OF ERIN
SERVICING AND SETTLEMENT MASTER PLAN
WASTËWATER COMPONENT
FEDERATION OF CANADIAN MUNICIPALITIES
GREEN MUNICIPAL FUND
OUR FILE: A4674X

Dear Kathryn:

As requested by the Town of Erin, Triton Engineering Services Limited has been investigating
the renewed funding offer for the Federation of Canadian Municipalities' (FGM) sponsored
Green Municipal Fund (GMF) that was released on April 1, 2015. We have undertaken
preliminary discussions with FCM staff and they have confirmed that the Town of Erin
Wastewater Servicing Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA) is eligible for funding as a
feasibility study. For your reference, we have attached some information from the FCM GMF
website as it relates to feasibility studies and the water project category.

Under the feasibility study funding program, GMF will fund up to 50% of eligible costs of the
study to a maximum of $175,000. The Municipality must apply for the funding by completing a
comprehensive application that demonstrates that the project meets the vision of the program
which is to develop "sustainable resilient Canadian cities and communities that improve air,
water, soil and protect the climate". ln addition, the feasibility study must align with a GMF
capital project category. ln this case, it aligns wíth the wastewater systems sub-category. As
with most programs, funding is not guaranteed.

There is no application deadline for a feasibility study. However, feasibility study funding is
awarded on a "first come, first served" bäsis so it is important to apply in a timely manner. lt is
our recommendation that the Town initiate the application process in the near future so that the
Municipality is one of the first applications in the queue. We understand that Council has yet to
make a final decision to move fonrard with the Wastewater Servicing Class EA. As a result, if
at a later date Council decides not to proceed, the application can be withdrawn.



76

lf you have any questions regarding the above, please contact the undersigned.

Yours very truly,

ÏRITON ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

Christine M. Furlong,

Encl.
cc: Sharon Marshall, Town of Erin

2



77

Kî
'[

tL

Feasibilify studies and pilot projects

FCM's Green Municipal Fund (GMF) finances feasibility studies and pilot projects to support sustainable community development.

A feasibility study assesses the technical and financial feasibility, as well as the environmental, social, and economic impacts ofa potential municipal
environmental project. A municipal environmental project responds to a municipal need and contributes to cleaner air, water, or soil, or reduces greenhouse gas
emissions. Typically, a feasibility study examines the requirements and outcomes of a specific project using verifìable evaluation processes, leading to a
reconrmended course of action. Feasibility studies are important prerequisites for all GMF pilot project and capital project applicatrons.

A pilot project (formcrly called r lield test) allows for an evaluation ofa new technology or solution under its expected operating conditions. It assesses
technical and financial feasibility using a verifiable monitoring and evaluation process, and it examines the environmental, social and economic performance of
a potential fi¡ll-scale implementation. Typically, a pilot project minimizes capital costs and is geared for permanent installation should the pilot succeed.

Rcnerved t¡ffer in effect April 1, 2015.

In 2015-2016, we aim to approve $5 million in grants for plans, feasibility studies and pilot projects combined. We offer grants, which cover up to 50 pcr
cenf oÍeligible costs, to a maximum of $175,000 for feasibilitv Studies and to a maximum of $350,000 for pilot proiects.

GMF is a self-sustaining endowment fund. These annual funding limits help us to prudently manage the funding available for green projects

Eligible initiatives

Your feasibility study or pilot project must align with our eligibility criteria for capital projects in one ofthe following sectors:

. brownfïelds

. energv

. transDortation

.@

. water

Baseli¡e data collection is not eligible (e.g. energy audits, waste audits). For more urformation, see Elieibility.

GMF funding rs available to all municiprl governmenfs and their parfners.

Apply for funding

Application forms and resources are now available.

Ifyour application is approved, costs beconte eligible for partial rsimbursement on the date we receívc your application. However, costs you incurred to
complete the application form (consultant costs) up to 90 days before you submitted your application are also eligible for partial reimbursement.

Questions?

We're here to helpl See our FAOs, or contast a GMF Advisor at 613-907-62A8.

Page Updated: 1710412015
Federation of Canadian Municipalities
24 Clarence Street
Ottaw4 Ontario
KIN 5P3
T.613-241-5221
F.6t3-24r-74+0
Email: info@fcm.ca
@ 2015 Copyright Federation of Canadian Municipalities I Privacy Polic]¡ | Site Map I Accessibilig



78

FCH F.,EÞäEr'{TNO&I
oF cÅFt¿,Ð1AH
HuNrgiÊÁLr'tfË5

FÉPËRÂTIçþ¡
CÁN,qÞlF¡"¡i.¡Ë ÐE$
f'f Ut¡ÍC¡ËÁLlTÊS

GMF Eligible and lneligible Costs - Feasibility Studies

This table outlines what costs can be partially reímbursed by FCM. Please pay particular attention to any costs that
may be ineligible.

Note: lf your application is approved, expenses that are eligible for partial reimbursement must be:

o incurred afterthe date the application Ìs received by FCM (except consulting services to prepare the application
undertaken up to 90 days prior to receípt of the application by FCM).

¡ invoiced directly to your organization.

¡ an integral and an essential component of the initiative and required to help achieve the environmental objectÍve.

. actuelly and reasonably incurred ín accordance with applicable índustry standards.

accompanied by backup documentation (i.e. invoices) if the expense is over 51,000, please also include invoices
submitted by subcontractors. The backup documentation must equal at least 50% of the total eligible costs claimed
(excluding in-kind).

a

r,f{[[ l( lfiirf'¡t( !PAl Ir !t{lT)

LLrtiitiLI & iþ,lLilliiSLt LtJr\

1) Pre-application

2) Adminístrative

I Consultine costs to write the GMF apptication

I incurred up to 90 days prior to appl¡cation

I receipt date

I 
Administrative costs that are directly linked

I to and have been incurred forthe study, such
as:

communication costs (e.g. long-
distance calls or faxes)
permits or certif¡cat¡ons required for
the study
printing or photocopying by outside
suppliers

acquisition of documents used
exclusively for the study
document translation

a

a

a

a

o

All other costs incurred prior to application
receipt date

Office space, supplies and general overhead
costs incurred in the ordinary course of
business.

3) Advertising

Advertising costs essential to communicating
the study to the public, as well as study
evaluation, such as:
¡ fees for advertising development
¡ fees for media distribution
¡ website development
r public surveys

Advertising costs for general education
or publicity that is a result of ongoing or
other business act¡v¡ty and not a

specific requirement of the study.
Promotíonal items.

a

a

4) Audit The cost of a financial audit if required by
FCM.



79

FCHåffi{år,ån.
l.ËÞf;*¡rrr6¡¡
e,4Þ¡ÅÐlSf'¡ilE 0gi
l.XUNlCtP'f'LtïÈ5

rìR[fi'l Mtr¡!l(,ii]Al { iJî"{i)

Ltir.riBLL & lNLl,¡L;igLL i-.ílJ I5

Rental of tools and equipment
Rental of tools or equipment related to
ongoing or other business activities.

5) Equipment rental

6) Meetings and public
gatherings

Costs related to meetings and public
gatherings that communicate the study to
the public and that collect feedback, such as:

¡ facility rental
¡ audiovisualequipment

Any hospitality expenses such as:

o food and drink
o alcohol
o door prizes

¡ entertainment
¡ music
o decorations
e flowers,centerpieces

7) Seruices
Fees for professional or technical consultants
and contractors.

Costs associated with person(s)

enrolled on your organizatíon's
payroll, except for those defined
under the category listed as "in-
kind,"
Costs for engineering studíes, audit
studies or feasibility studies for which
grants or contributions are provided

by or committed to be provided by

any program of the Government of
Canada.

Costs related to baseline assessments
(e.g. energy or waste audits) or
environmental assessments.

a

a

a

8) Supplies and
materials

Supplíes and materials that are specifically
needed to undertake the study.

Costs related to ongoing or other business
activities and not a specific requirement of
the study.

9l Transportation,
shipping and courier
charges

Transportation costs for delivery of materials
and services essential for the study.

Any transportation expense related to
ongoíng or other business activities.

10) Travel and
accommodation

Travel and associated expenses for
consultants to the extent that the travel and
accommodation rates comply with Treasury
Board of Canada guidelines and to the extent
the such travel is necessary to conduct the
study.

Your travel and associated expenses
or those ofa partner in the study.
Travel, accommodation and fees to
attend conferences, missions, trade
shows, etc.

a

a

11| Taxes

The portion of taxes for which your
organization is not otherwise eligible for
rebate.

The portion of taxes for which your
organization is eligible for rebate (federal,
territorial or provincial).

ln-kind

Contribution of staff time by your
orga nization's employees (includi ng
permanent and contract employees). The

value of the total in-kind contributions for

¡ ln-kind contríbution of goods and services

other than salaries.
r ln-kind contributions made by anyone

other than your organization.

lneligible costsCost category Eligible Costs



80

FC H ffiîçf¡ffi:,,{n- ä**silrt s 

-- GT{ETNJ MIJ¡¡I{'iPAI F'iJNÛ

ËiJt:JBL[. & INELIIIBLÍ- LÜSI\

staff salaries or other remuneration cannot
exceed 10% of the other eligible costs.

To claim this type of in-kind contribution, you
will have to submit a letter from an
authorized officer within your organization
confirmingthe detaíls of the in kind
contribution.

r ln-kind contribution by your organization
above 10% of eligible costs.

Cost Eligible Costs lneligible costs



81

b¡-

\ilater Sector Funding

Renerved offer in effect April l,2015

To best manage the fr.rnding available to support the strongest initiatives, we follow a competitive funding approval process for capital projects in the energy,
transportation, waste and water sectors Applicants under these sectors must undergo an Inifial Revierv tõ asiess eligibility before they-mãy submit a comfiete
application.

The Initial Review form and updated applicant resources are now available. Find out more about the new eligibility criteria and prerequisites to apply for
funding under the new offer For more information on applying, please contact us

While we will continue to accept appltcations year-rormd, frtndirrg approvals for capital project applications in the energy- transportation, waste and water
sectors will be made twtce a year, with the f irst review period in February 2016, followed by another in September 2016

Water conservation

We do not fund purchasing, installing, replacing or repairing water maius as a standalone initiative Your project must target end-use water consumption.

Community: Your project must demonstrate the potential to reduce potable water use by residents of a neighbourhood or conrmunity by at least 20 per cent.

Corporatc: Your project must demonstrate the potential to reduce a murucípal building's potable water consumption by 40 per cent.

Examples:

. grey water systems

. rainwater collection

. Iixture replacement programs

Stormwater mânagement

tUu¡¡.lp¡l f¡cil¡tirr

Stormwater management projects aim to mitigate the impact of frrst flush runoff. Your project must demonstrate the potential to ellminate all site runoff for
the 90th percentile ofall 24-hou¡ rainfall events, by volunre

The 90tb percentile raiufsll refers to tl¡e number ofrain events over l2 nonths where rainfall volume is lower than or equal to 90 per cent ofthe amount seen
in all 24{ou¡ rainfalls Fo¡ example, if the 90th percentile rainfall is l5mm, this means that roughly 90 per cent of the tinle, the alnount of rain received during
a 24-hour period ís I 5mnr or less

Examples:

. rainwater collectron and reuse

. green roofs

. rain gardens for bio-retention

. infiltration initiatives such as stormwater planters, infiltration foenches and permeable pavement

Coumurily projrcts

For neighbourhood stormwater management projects, which may involve multiple properties or sites, your initiative must demonshate the potential to
eliminate site runoff for the 50ù percentile of all 24-how rainfall events, by volume

Stormwater quality

IUunicipal frrll¡ths

Your project to improve stormwater quality must aim to remove 80 per cent of total suspended solids (TSS) from runoffleaving a site.

Commuulty projGcts

For neighbourhood stormwater management pro1ects, which may involve multiple properties or sites, your project must aim to remove 60 per cent of TSS from
runoffleaving a site.



82

Example:

. a low-impact development project that captures and heats stormwater runoffth,¡ough permeable pavement and bio-retention planters

Wastewater sysfems

New or retrofit wastewater projects are eligible if they demonshate a new solution or approach to wastewater systems within a rogion, type of nrunicipality,
province or teritory. These projects must offer knowledge value for other municipalities and must meet provincial reguiatory requirements.

Examples:

. constructing a wastewater treatment facility, designed using a new approach

. retrofitting an existing facility to upgrade treatment processes

. €quipping an €xisting facility with altemative systems, such as an engineered wetland

Septic systems

Your project must demonstrate the potential to capture and treat all wastewater to at least secondary standards (or equivalent) for a target area. Projects defined
as business-as-usual, such as srmple tank replacement within the sa¡ne system, ar6 not eligible.

Examples:

. replacing septic tanks with a more advanced septic treatment system

. constructing a decent¡alized wastewater treatment unit to service a group of septic systems

Questions?

See our FA9s. or contact us at 613-907-6208 or I-877-997-9926.

Page Updated: 0110412015
Federation of Canadian Municipalities
24 Clarence Skeet
Ottaw4 Ontario
KIN 5P3
T.613-24t-5221
F.613-24t-7440
Email. infoØfcm-ca
O 2015 Copyright Federation of Canadian Municipalities I Privacy Policy I Site Map I Accessibility


